@Ji‘f’w‘zﬁfgﬁ I}‘_/j}’ pc Esz £ ’{ -
VA

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA Wi FEB 29 A 10: 2
TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS TOWN CLERK
EAST HARTFBRD

740 MAIN STREET
EAST HARTFORD, CONNECTICUT
MARCH 8, 2012

Announcement of Exit Locations (C.G.S. § 29-381)

Pledge of Allegiance

1

2

10.

. CALL TO ORDER
. AMENDMENTS TO AGENDA

. RECOGNITIONS AND AWARDS

. OPPORTUNITY FOR RESIDENTS TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL ON AGENDA ITEMS
A. Other Elected Officials
B. Other Residents
C. Mayor

. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. February 21, 2012 Executive Session/Board of Education

B. February 21, 2012 Regular Meeting

C. February 27, 2012 Budget Workshop/ Police and Fire Departments
D. February 29, 2012 Budget Workshop/Board of Education

E. March 3, 2012 Budget Workshop/Various Town Departments

COMMUNICATIONS AND PETITIONS
OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS
A. State of Connecticut Office of Policy and Management: Police & Youth Program Grant

B. Referrai to Town-owned Property Other Than Real Estate Committee re: Health
Department: Physical Examination ltems
C. Appointment to Board of Ethics (Alternate): Susan Skowronek
D. Outdoor Amusement Permit Applications:
1. 7" Annual Abelon Memorial Walk
a. Approvail of Application
b. Waiver of Permit Fee
Oimsted Pops Series — Hartford Pops
Riverfest 2012
Riverfront U.S. Title Series
Head of the Riverfront Rowing Regatta
ING Hartford Marathon

DO AN

OPPORTUNITY FOR COUNCILLORS TO DIRECT QUESTIONS TO THE
ADMINISTRATION

COUNCIL ACTION ON EXECUTIVE SESSION MATTERS

Town Council Agenda 1 March 6, 2012




11. OPPORTUNITY FOR RESIDENTS TO SPEAK
A. Other Elected Officials
B. Other Residents
C. Mayor

12. ADJOURNMENT (next regular meeting: March 20, 2012)

Town Council Agenda 2 March 6, 2012



<7 P
b
C’{[{f-‘..fa’fﬁ;;i ‘Lf;r'r' lf, %‘{Lc/é.
I
i J’

017 FEB 2u A & 3Uu
WELLING CONFERENCE ROOM

740 MAIN STREET EAST HARTFORD
EAST HARTFORD CONNECTICUT
FEBRUARY 21, 2012

EXECUTIVE SESSION/BOARD OF EDUCATION

PRESENT Chair Richard F. Kehoe, Majority Leader Barbara-Ann Rossi, Minority Leader Eric A.
Thompson, Councillors Marc |. Weinberg, Linda A. Russo, Ram Aberasturia, Patricia

Harmon and Robert J. Damaschi
ABSENT Vice Chair William P, Horan, Jr.

ALSO Marcia A, Leclerc, Mayor
PRESENT Michael Walsh, Finance Director
Scott Chadwick, Corporation Counsel
Frank Casselta, Acting Human Resources Director
Mark Zito, Superintendent of Schools
Christopher Wethje, Human Resources Director, East Hartford Public
Schools
Paul Mainuli, Director of Business Services, East Hartford Public Schools
Jeffrey Currey, Chair, East Hartford Board of Education
East Hartford Board of Education Members;
Marilyn Pet, Dorese Roberts (arrived 8:15 p.m.), Stephanie Watkins,
Tyron Harris, Christopher Gentile, Bryan Hall, Tom Rup, Marcus Oladell

CALL TO ORDER

Chair Kehoe called the meeting to order at 6:07 p.m.

MOTION By Bob Damaschi
seconded by Barbara Rossi
to go into Executive Session fo discuss the Board of Education’s and Town's
labor contract negotiation strategies.
Motion carried 8/0.

MOTION By Eric Thompson
seconded by Barbara Rossi
to go back to Regular Session.
Motion carried 8/0.

ADJOURNMENT

MOTION By Eric Thompson
seconded by Barbara Rossi
to adjourn ( 7:20 p.m.)
Motion carried 8/0.

Attest Mw/ //L&/«M/

Richard F. Kehoe I3
Town Councit Chair 74&

February 21, 2012 1 Volume 81




EAST HARTFORD TOWN COUNCIL MWIFB 20 A 8 3y

TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS .
FEBRUARY 21, 2012
PRESENT  Chair Richard F. Kehoe, Vice Chair William P. Horan, Jr., Majority Leader

Barbara-Ann Rossi, Minority Leader Eric A. Thompson, Counciliors Marc |.
Weinberg, Linda A. Russo, Ram Aberasturia, Patricia Harmon and Robert

J. Damaschi

CALL TO ORDER

Chair Kehoe called the meeting to order at 7:40 p.m. The Chair announced the exit
locations in accordance with Connecticut General Statutes §29-381, after which the

Council joined him in the pledge of aliegiance.

OPPORTUNITY FOR RESIDENTS TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL ON AGENDA ITEMS

None

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

February 7. 2012 Public Hearing/Voting Districts Boundaries

MOTION By Barbara Rossi

seconded by Pat Harmon
to approve the minutes of the February 7, 2012 Public Hearing/Voting

Districts Boundaries.
Motion carried 9/0.

February 7. 2012 Regular Meeting

MOTION By Barbara Rossi
seconded by Eric Thompson
to approve the minutes of the February 7, 2012 Regular Meeting.

Motion carried 9/0.

February 15, 2012 Speciai Meeting/Board of Education 2012-2013 Budget

MOTION By Barbara Rossi
seconded by Bob Damaschi
to approve the minutes of the February 15, 2012 Special Meeting/Board of
Education
Motion carried 9/0.

To accommodate those present, the following motion was made.

MOTION By Barbara Rossi
seconded by Eric Thompson
to take all items under New Business out of order and place on the agenda

prior to Communications and Petitions
Motion carried 9/0.

February 21, 2012 1 Volume 81




NEW BUSINESS

CRCCOCG Regionat Sharing Initiatives/OPM Grant

MOTION By Ram Aberasturia

seconded by Linda Russo

to adopt the following resolution:
Whereas Section 5 of Public Act 11-81 (An Act Concerning Responsible Growth) passed by the Connecticut
General Assembly provides statewide incentive granis o regional pfanning organizafions for projects that
involve shared services; and
Whereas the Capiltol Region Councit of Governmenis (CRCOG) is acling as a convener and facilitator of
service sharing projects around the CRCOG region; and
Whereas on November 16, 2011 the Policy Board of CRCOG passed a resolution authorizing development
and submitial of an application package to the State Office of Policy and Management for funding under the
Regional Performance Incentive Grant Program, on behalf of CRCOG's member municipalities, and
municipalities of other regions, which are participating in CRCOG initiatives; and
Whereas the Chief Elected Officlals and municipal staff of the Capito) Region have developed a list of service
sharing project proposals that will be included in the application package, to the benefit of individual
municipalities and the region as a whole; and
Whereas, the Town of East Harlford has expressed an interest in taking part in two such project proposals
entitled: CAPTAIN 4G and GIS Expansion.
Now Therefore Be it Resolved that the East Hartford Town Council does héreby endorse the above

referenced Regional Performance Incentive Program project proposals and authorizes the Mayor, Marcia A.
Leclere, o sign all necessary agreements and take all necessary actions to allow for the fown's participation

in this program.
O of the vote ti arrie

North Central Area Agency on Aging (NCAAA): Grocery Delivery Grant

MOTION By Linda Russo

seconded by Barbara Rossi

to adopt the following resolution:
That Marcia A. Leclerc, Mayor of the Town of East Harliord, is authorized and directed fo file an application on
forms prescribed by the North Central Area Agency on Aging, Inc. for financial assistance in an amount not io
exceed $3,000 and upon approval of said request to enter into and execufe a funding agreement and any
amendments as may be required with the North Central Area Agency on Aging, Inc. for the purposes of
adminisiering a grocery delivery to elderly residents program.

n cal e yote, motion carried 8/0

Refund of Taxes

MOTION By Marc Weinberg
seconded by Eric Thompson
to refund taxes in the amount of $9,755.37
pursuant to Section 12-129 of the Connecticut General Statutes.

Motion carried 9/0.

Bill Name Prop Loc/Vehicle Info. inferest Over Paid

2010-03-0061369 ELYASHKEVICH ILYA 2009//454BP61CBOB342995 ${16.77) & {558.98)

2010-03-0062600 FORD MOTOR CREDITCO 2005//1FBNE31L0O5HAT74436 $ (266.41)
2 Volume 81

February 21, 2012




2010-03-0062602

2010-04-0082631
2010-04-0082632
2010-04-0082633
2010-04-0082634
2010-04-0082635
2010-04-0082636

FORD MOTOR CREDIT CO

GEN ELECTRIC CAPITAL CRP
GEN ELECTRIC CAPITAL CRP
GEN ELECTRIC CAPITAL CRP
GEN ELECTRIC CAPITAL CRP
GEN ELECTRIC CAPITAL CRP
GEN ELECTRIC CAPITAL CRP

2005/11FTNE24L05HA48193

2011/MFC2E3KL1BDA11958
2011/MFC2E3KLXBDA11857
2011/MFC2E3KL3BDA11959
2011//1FC2E3KL3BDA11962
2011/MFC2E3KL1BDA11961
2011/MFC2E3KLEBDA11869
2011//11FC2E3KL4BDA11968

$ (238.53)

(625.03}

Rof IR B < BRI I
o
n
o
(=]
(]
fhury

$ (562.77)

2010-04-0082637 GEN ELECTRIC CAPITAL CRP

2010-04-0082638 GEN ELECTRIC CAPITAL CRP 2011/1MFC2E3KLXBDA11860 $ (625.03)
2010-04-0082639 GEN ELECTRIC CAPITAL CRP 201 1/MFC2E3KL5BDA11963 ¥ (625.03)
2010-04-0082640 GEN ELECTRIC CAPITAL CRP 2011/MFC2E3KL7BDA11964 $ (625.03)
2010-04-0082641 GEN ELECTRIC CAPITAL CRP 2011//1FC2E3KLOBDA1 1966 $ (625.03)
2010-04-0082643 GEN ELECTRIC CAPITAL CRP 2014/MFC2E3KLOBDAT 1965 $ (625.03)
2010-04-0082644 GEN ELECTRIC CAPITAL CRP 2011/MFC2E3KLXBDA42075 $ {437.44)
2010-04-0082645 GEN ELECTRIC CAPITAL CRP 2011/MFCZ2E3KL3BDA42080 $ (437.44)
2010-03-0066912 HONDA LEASE TRUST 2008//5FNYF18358B016810 $ (406.13)
2010-04-0086202 RYAN SUSAN OR 1997/2HGEJ8645VH651685 $ (892

RYAN CHENARA K
2010-03-0087840 VEGA JACKELINE 1998//2HGEJ6578WHE23707 $  (8.91)

SUB TOTAL

TOTAL

$(16.77) $(9,738.60)
$(9,755.37)

Referral to Rea} Estate Acauisition & Disposition Committee re: Porter Brook Culvert Easement

Acquisitions

MOTION

By Linda Russo
seconded by Marc Weinberg
to refer to the Real Estate Acquisition & Disposition Committee the

acquisition of 2 permanent drainage easements ~ located at 111 Porter
Street and 121 Porter Street — in order to proceed with the Porter Street
Culvert Cleaning Project, with instructions to review the issue and report
back to the Town Council with its recommendations, if any.

Motion carried 9/0.

Recommendations from Budget Commitiee re: Combined Services with the Board of

Education

MOTION

MOTION

February 21, 2012 3

By Ram Aberasturia

seconded by Barbara Rossi
that the Town Council direct the Administration to consolidate the

purchasing duties of the Town and the Board of Education with the
desire for the Town and the Board of Education Purchasing Agents
to work cooperatively on this effort.

Motion carried 9/0.

By Ram Aberasturia
seconded by Barbara Rossi

Volume 81




that the Town Council direct the Administration to:

(1) have the Board of Education and the Town begin discussions
with the unions [2 representatives from the Town and 2 from the
Board] in order to consolidate the Town and Board of Education's
Information Technology Departments;

(2) instruct the Board of Education to set aside $100,000 or more
from their 2011-2012 FY budget, to be turned over to the Town for
the sole purpose of purchasing the Munis System and for no other

reason; and
(3) consolidate both the payroll and accounts’ payabie systems for
the Town and the Board of Education within the next two years.

Motion carried 9/0.

Recommendation from Investigations and Audit Committee re: Audit of Town Hail
Renovations Project

MOTION By Bill Horan
seconded by Barbara Rossi
that the Town Council approve the agreed upon procedure as
outlined by BlumShapiro in their January 16, 2012 proposal for the
purposes of examining the Town Hall renovation project at a cost
to the Town of $8,200 which was recommended by a majority of
the Investigations and Audit Committee.
Motion carried 6/3. Nays: Thompson, Harmon, Damaschi

At this point, the Council returned to the order of the agenda.

COMMUNICATIONS AND PETITIONS

Pension Valuation and Investment Results Presentations

Joseph Carison, Town Treasurer, briefly commented on his role investing the Town's
pension fund assets. He was folliowed by: Thomas Dawidowicz, Vice President and
Consulting Actuary at The Segal Company, who discussed the calculation of the pension
contribution for the upcoming budget; John Q'Connor, President of 3D Asset
Management, inc. and Wayne Connors, Chief Investment Officer of 3D Asset
Management, Inc. presented the returns on the equity side of the Town's portfolio; and
Christopher Kachmar, Chief investment Officer of Fiduciary Investment Advisors
addressed the returns on the fixed income side of the Town's portfolio.

The general consensus was that while the town's pension fund has rebounded from the
economic decline of the 2008-2009 fiscal year, there is still the need to continue funding
the plan to make up for any shortfalls due to that recession.

OPPORTUNITY FOR COUNCILLORS TO DIRECT QUESTIONS TO THE ADMINISTRATION

Eric Thompson inquired on the possibility of citizens paying taxes in quarterly instaliments
instead of twice a year — January and July.

February 21, 2012 4 Volume 81




COUNCIL ACTION ON EXECUTIVE SESSION MATTERS

N/A

OPPORTUNITY FOR RESIDENTS TO SPEAK

Mayor Leclerc stated that the Mayor's recommended budget for FY 2012-2013 will be posted to
the Town's website and presented to the Town Council on Thursday, February 23",

ADJOURNMENT

MOTION By Eric Thompson
seconded by Bill Horan
to adjourn (10:00 p.m.).
Motion carried 9/0,

The Chair announced that the next meeting of the Town Council would be on March 6, 2012.

Attest %Vé he ittt

JAngela M. Attenello
TOWN COUNCIL CLERK

February 21, 2012 5 Volume 81




TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

DATE: February 27, 2012

TO: Richard Kehoe, Chairman

FROM: Mayor Marcia A. LeclercYY\—/

RE: RESOLUTION: Office of Policy and Management Criminal Justice Policy

and Planning Division for a “Police & Youth Program”

Please place on the Town Council agenda for the March 6, 2012 meeting,

the attached resolution from OPM’s Juvenile Justice Advisory Committee(JJAC)

which has allocated $10,000 funding for the Police and Youth Program. The JJAC
funds and initiates programs that provide young people with positive role models and
opportunities to participate in recreational, cultural and skill-development activities. The

application dead line is March 30, 2012,

Thank you.

C: Cephus Nolen Jr. — Director of Youth Services
C. Fravel- Grants




MARCIA A LECLERC (860) 291-7364

MAYOR
FAX (860) 289-8894

GRANTS ADMINISTRATION
RESOLUTION OF MUNICIPAL LEGISLATIVE BODY

I, Angela M. Attenello, the duly appointed Clerk of the Town Council of the Town of East Hartford,
a municipal corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of Connecticut, hereby
certify that the following is a true and correct copy of the Resolutions, duly adopted and ratified by
the Town Council of the Town of East Hartford on the 6" day of March, 2012.

RESOLVED, that Marcia A. Leclerc Mayor of the Town of East Hartford, is
hereby authorized to execute on behalf of this municipality a grant application in
an amount not to exceed $10,000 with the State of Connecticut Office of Policy
and Management Criminal Justice Policy and Planning Division for a “Police &
Youth Program” grant and to file any amendments or reports as may be required
to successfully complete the terms of the grant contract.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Marcia A. Leclerc is currently serving as
Mayor of the Town of East Hartford. Her term of office began on January 10,
2011 and will continue until November 12, 2013. As Mayor, Marcia A. Leclerc
serves as the Chief Executive Officer for the Town of East Hartford, and is duly
authorized to enter into agreements and contracts on behalf of the Town of East

Hartford.

AND I DO FURTHER CERTIFY that the above resolution has not been in any way altered,
amended, or repealed, and is now in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | do hereunto set my hand and affix the corporate seal of said Town of
East Hartford this day of March, 2012,

Angela M. Attenello, Town Council Clerk

Seal




To: Marcia A Leclerc, Mayor

CC: Clare Fravel, Grants Administrator
From: Cephus Nolen Jr., Youth Services
Date: 2/24/2012

Re:  March 6th, 2012 Town Council Agenda: Office of Policy and
Management Police & Youth Grant Program

[ would like to request that the Office of Policy and Management Police & Youth
Grant Program -2012 be on the March 6™ Town Council Agenda.

OPM’s Juvenile Justice Advisory Committee (JJAC) has ailocated $10,000 funding
for the Police and Youth Program. The JJAC funds and initiates programs that
provide young people with positive role models and opportunities to participate in
recreational, cultural, and skill-development activities.

The goals of the Police and Youth Program are to promote positive youth
development and to increase the numbers of police officers who are experienced and
comfortable working and interacting with youth.

This Grant Proposal which is in line with the grant application include activities
that:

(1) Are planned for and with youth 12 to 17 years of age;

(2) Will serve some at risk youth;

(3) Involve officers who do not have regular interaction with youth.

(4) Include a community service component;

(5) Include activities that will appeal to youth and encourage their participation

The project will partner each of the three Youth Service’s divisions with officers of
the East Hartford Police Department for 8 day long sessions.

Three outcomes that the program will achieve for youth include:

(1) Perceived Social Support —increased levels of social and positive connections
with caring adults as a result of their participation in the program

(2) Adult Role Models — the program will demonstrate that the adult mentors
(youth services staff and police officers) will have a positive effect on the youth by
assessing whether the youth report learning from or having greater appreciation of,
adult role models,

_ CONFIDENTIAL




February 24, 2012

(3) Positive Peer Connections —attaining a degree of satisfaction on being involved
in a network of supportive peer relationships or activities.

The attached Resolution will authorize you as Mayor to enter into the funding
agreement for this program.



TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

DATE: February 27, 2012

TO: Richard Kehoe, Chairman

FROM: Mayor Marcia A. Leclerc\ﬁ\\/

RE: REFERRAL: Town Owned Property Other Than Real Estate Committee

Please place on the Town Council agenda for March 6, 2012, a referral to

Town Owned Property Other Than Real Estate Committee for approval to donate
physical exam items that the Health Department no longer has use for, because they
do not perform physical exams. Attached is the list of items which would be donated to
East Hartford Community Health Care.

The items are unsuitable for town use and no other interest was expressed. |
recommend that the items be considered for donation pursuant to Section 10-3

disposition of town owned property other than real estate.

Thank you

C: J. Cordier, Director Health & Social Services
M. Walsh, Director Finance Dept.
T. Bockus, Director Public Works



Physical Exam [tems No Longer In Use

One (1) Renaissance spirometer. ($50.00)
One (1) 3 liter calibration syringe for the spirometer. ($10.00)

One (1) very old spirometer machine, unknown functionality; was not used during my
tenure. ( $10.00)

Two (2) Welch/Allen oto/ophthalmoscope sets which plug in for recharging.($50.00)each
Three (3) EKG machines:
1 very old Hewlett Packard Page writer, 3 channel, with wheeled cart ($100.00)

1 old Burdick Atria 3000 3 channel machine with matching wheeled cart ($25.00)
1 vintage single channel EKG machine of uncertain functionality ($25.00)

Three (3) ancient, functioning audiometer machines, Manual operation, Maico brand.
($25.00)each
One (1) Kodak Carousel slide projector with case. ($25.00)

Sanitarian contribution: (1) noise monitoring instrument, db-306A Metrologger, with
case. ($50.00)

3 Portable Hemocue hemoglobin screening machines with cases. ($25.00) each




TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

DATE: February 28, 2012

TO: Richard Kehoe, Chair

FROM: Mayor Marcia A. Leclerm/

RE: APPOINTMENT- Boards & Commissions

I am recommending the following appointment to the Town Boards and Commissions:

BOARD OF ETHICS TERM EXPIRES
ALTERNATE
D Susan P. Skawronek 84 Syracuse Drive 12/12

Please place on the Town Council Agenda for March 6, 2012.

Thank you.




TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD, CT
STATEMENT OF INTEREST IN SERVING ON A
BOARD OR COMMISSION

The Town of East Hartford, CT Is a "Minority Representation” Municipal
Government.

This Form is to be used to request nomination to a position by the East
Hartford Democratic Town Committee and will be submitted to Its
Permanent Nominating Committee for consideration.

Democratic Town Committee Chairman, Patricla W. Gately

- (Slease print and complete the following Information in full--

[ - . .
Lo OGN _)NL O i< 2.&‘2(‘{ Sgradise Dy Celo%
Your name exacily as it appears on the E. Hifd. Voter Registration List Street Address/ Zip Code
J.PARTY AFFILIATION ‘HberocRAT CIUNAFFILIATED [IMINOR PARTY
s0 YR 58-I UYIZE e DHHOMS @ Goinias] he T
Home Phone Ceft Phone Personal e-mall address
VA - 8. -

Cocupaton Employer

9, — 0.~

Employes/¥iork Address Wock Phone
nfkEseciodes Degyee 12, 13 45

Formal Education Level Achieved - Ethnidty (Optlonal} Years as E. Hifd. Resident

14 Finies Bacd ,}q/{“fmﬂod-(

Name of Board or Commission you would like to serve on

15, Feen | ool TownCounci | EDC, Libfaivy Commission ST -Chwi >fap o™
*Community based actlvitles andfor civic/volunteer organ]zatlons actlwﬂes your have parﬁupated in ! UO{ Ui\"f’(’ 'l

6. 1 love  Eodd tarifed

*Your reason for being Intevested in serving owr Town in this capacity

17. Mapy  wears  corune EH. on Jarfeus poad ¢ Coramiseons -
*List any qualifications you believe wilf be an asset-te the board or commisslon on which you wish to serve

‘P‘leaserjz the back of this page If you need more space or attach a resume if you wish

18, \J\EE-‘{%(H \ %ﬁm O,U't,u UL\ 19. j&;!(\\).‘l[

YOUR SIGNATURE OATE

TH1S SPACE FOR LISE BY DEMOCRATIC TOWN COMMITT‘:’ '
,,%’ G/

Submitted for consideration by Town Committee Member

Voter Registration Information Certifled by Voter Reglstrar 7 / AT P / 1 4 Sl I

At a duly called meeting of the E. Hifd. Democratic Town Committee’s Permanent Nominating Committee
and by majority vote, the East Hartford Resident described above is hereby nominated for appointment

WK L AFhies h%@@\&:\
O™,

E:,ﬁ L 20/7.

Date




SMARCIA AL LECLERC /_’-‘,‘..l!__.:_f_:i‘: !
e TOWN OFBAST I

P(f]ieDEPaYt
MARK J. SIROIS Fast Har l%ChODlSE?" 3’{“ 1
CHIBE OF BOLICE sast Har dQl;g;l;-‘Coiulle}Qj;lc1.il; 06108

R LG
February 22, 2012

Richard F. Kehce, Chairman
East Hartford Town Council
740 Main Street

East Hartford, CT 06108

Re: Outdoor Amusement Permit Application -
“7th Annual Abelon Memorial Walk”

Dear Chairman Kehoe:

Attached please find the amusement permit application from Rachel Buck,
CIBA Student Advisory Board. The applicant seeks to conduct a walk to
raise funds in connection with Pancreatic Cancer. Registration,
refreshments, face painting stations and guest speakers will be on the
grounds of the Connecticut IB Academy, 857 Forbes Street on
Saturday, May 19, 2012 from approximately 8:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.
Registration will begin at 9:00 a.m. Commencing at 10:00 a.m., the walk
will begin at CIBA and follows Forbes Street to the Sunset Ridge School,
loops around in the parking lot and then retraces its steps back to CIBA.

The applicant respectfully requests a waiver of the associated permit
fee under the provisions of (TO) 5-6{c), due to the Town of East Hartford
as this is a charitable fund-raising event.

Pursuant to Town Ordinance (TQ) 6-3, a review of the application was
completed by the Directors of the Fire, Health, Parks & Recreation, and
Public Works Departments. The Parks & Recreation, Public Works and

Fire Departiments approve the application as submitted.

The Health Department states the application be approved as submitted
and offers the following comment:

o Applicant indicates that all food products provided at event will be
prepackaged non-perishable items; therefore a Temporary Food
Service License from this Department will not be required.

The Police Department conducted a review of the application and the
following comment/recommendation is made: :

o The Police Department can provide adequate pclice protection for
this event. The proposed site is suitable for the proposed
amusement, the crowd is of a small size, and the area has
sufficient parking availabie.

e This event can be conducted with a minimal impact upon the
surrounding neighborhoods and a near-normal flow of traffic on the
streets adjacent to the site can be maintained.

TELEPHONE
(800) 528-4401

FAX (860) 289-1249




2]

« |n the event that the police manpower required for this event
exceeds the Department's normal patrol complement, some
overtime hiring may be necessary.

Sincerely,

/\N\ D

Mark=J. Sirois
Chief of Police

XC!
Applicant




TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD POLICE DEPARTMENT

SUPPORT SERVICES BUREAU
OUTDOOR AMUSEMENT PERMITS
31 SCHOOL STREET
EAST HARTFORD, CT 06108-2638
(860) 528-4401

OUTDOOR AMUSEMENT PERMIT

Marcia A. Leclerc APPLICATION Mark I. Sirois
Mayor Chief of Police

1. Name of Event: 7™ Annual Abelon Memorial Walk
2. Date(s) of Event: Saturday, May 19, 2612

3. Applicant’s name, home & work phone numbers, home address, and e-mail address:
Rachel Buck, H(263)530-1171, W(860-622-5590
40 Meadow Way, Meriden, CT 06450
Please direct all correspondence to the work address:
CIBA, 857 Forbes Street, East Hartford, CT 06118
Buck.rl@easthartiord.org

4. If partnership, corporation, club, or association, list names of all partners or officers and business address.
CIBA Student Advisory Board, 857 Forbes Street, East Hartford, CT 06118
Additional advisors: Annemarie Brescia

5. List the location of the proposed amusement: (Name of facility and address)
Connecticut IB Academy (CIBA), 857 Forbes Street, East Hartford, CT 06118 = Forbhes Street =
Sunset Ridge School, 450 Forbes Street, East Hartford, CT 06118 (and back)

6. List the dates and hours of operation for each day (if locations cbanges on a particular day, please list):
5/19/2012 8 am — 2 pm

7. Provide a detailed description of the proposed amusement:
Set-up will commence at 8am at CIBA and will include setting np registration tables, breakfast items
and refreshments, drawing items, face painting stations, sponsor signs, banners, and water stations.
Registration will start at 9 am. Guest speakers will introduce the event at 9:40. The walk will
commence at 10 am, proceed down Forbes Street to Sunset Ridge, and then retrace the path back to
CIBA. We will have a grand farewell, and walkers will leave, Students and volunteers will remain to
help clean up.

8. Will Music or Other Entertainment Be Provided Out-Of-Doors?

[ Yes B No

a. If*YES, during what days and hours will music or enfertainment be provided (note: this is
different from hours of operation)?

EHPD FORM # 127, Revised 02-03-11 " Page | of 4 pages




9. What is the expected age group(s) of participants?
Mostly 14-18 year olds, but walkers draw from all age groups.

10. What is the expected attendance at the proposed amusement:
(If more than one performance, indicate time/ day / date and anticipated attendance for each.)

100-200 (optimistically)

L1. Provide a detailed description of the proposed amusement’s anticipated impact on the surrounding

community, Please conunent on each topic below:

a. Crowd Size Impact:
There is a large amount of pedestrain traffic, as the event consists of a fundraising walk that
starts at CIBA, follows Forbes Strcet to Sunset Ridge School, loops around in the parking lot
with a stop at the water station there, and rctraces the path back to CIBA, All collective
gatherings aside from the wallc and water breal take place indoors in the lobby, rotunda of
CIBA, or in the CIBA parking lot. All walikers are to use designated crosswalks and sidewalks.

b.  Traffic Control and Flow Plan at Site & Impact on Surrounding/ Supporting Streets;
All participants use designated crosswalks and sidewalks. As well, participants park their
vehicles in the CIBA/EHHS parking lot. This does not ercate any undue congestion, and the
impact on surrounding streets is minimal,

¢.  Parking Plan On Site & Impact on Surrounding/ Supporting Streets:
All participants park their vehicles in the CIBA/EHHS parking lot. This does not create any
undue congestion, and the impact on surrounding streets is minimal,

d.  Noise Impact on Neighborhood:
There is some noise, but this is limited to the casual conversation of the participants as they
walk the planned route. There will be music and speeches indoors at CIBA during registration
and welcome, but this does not ereate any noisc impact on the surrounding neighborhoods,

e.  Trash & Litter Control Plan for the Amusentent Site and Surrounding Cotamumity During and
Immediately After the Proposed Amuseanent;
Student cleaning crews man the back of the walk, cleaning up any visible litter as they go. A
water station with trash receptacles will be set up at Sunset Ridge School, and student
volunteers will be responsible for keeping the area clean and removing the trash and receptacles
at the end of the wallc. Event supervisors inspect these arcas prior to the end of the event.

f. List expected general disruption to neighborhood’s normal life and activities;
Minimal; there will be heavy pedestrian traffic on the road for approx. 1 honr.

g.  Other Expected Influence on Surrounding Neighborhood:
We hope to spread awareness of the devastating statistics that surround panereatie cancer,
raise funds for its treatment and patient support services, as well as raise money to support
higher edueation.

12. Provide a Detailed Plan for the Following:
a.  Accessibility of Amusement Site to Emergency, Police, Fire & Medical Personnel and Vehicles
Full accessibility

b.  Provisions for Notification of Proper Authorities in the Case of an Emergency:
There are functioning landlines at CIBA, the main hub of this event. As well, all three
partners listed on this form, as well as other CIBA stafT, will have operational eell phones
along the entire route,

¢.  Any Provision for On-Site Emergency Medical Services:
We will have first aid Kits on site and aecess to telephones in the event that more serious
medical treatment is necessary.

EHPD FORM # 127, Revised 02-03-11 Page 2 of 4 pages




d.  Crowd Control Plan:
Our principal helps to lead the walk. CIBA staff are in great attendance at this event, and
they help to supervise and enforce erowd control.

e.  Ifon Town Property, the Plan for the Return of the AmusementSite to Pre-Amusement Condition:
Student volunteers are stationed at key locations along the route. They are responsible for
the maintenance of the location, and these conditions are checked by the partners listed on
this form prior te the end of the event.

f.  Provision of sanitary facilities:

A custodian is present at CIBA during the hours of the event, making restrooms inside the
school available to event participants.
13. Will food be provided, served, or sold on site:
Food available £ Yes [[] No AND contact has been made with the Fast Hartford Health
Department [<] Yes [] No.

14. Does the Proposed Amusement Invoive the Sale and/or Provision of Alcoholic Beverages to Amusement
Attendees,

[1Yes Ne  Alcoholic Beverages will be served / provided.
If *YES’, Describe, In Detail, Any and All Arrangements and What Procedures Shall Be Employed:
a. For Such Sale or Provision,

b. To Ensure That Alcohol Is Not Sold or Provided to Minors or Intoxicated Persons.

J Checkif Copy of the Liquor Permit, as Required by State Law, is included with application.

15. Include any other information which the applicant deemns relevant (ie: time waivers and fee waiver requests

shouid go here):
Since this event is non-profit and student-initiated, we would like to request a waiver of any fees.

CGS Sec. 53a-157. False Statement: Class A Misdemeanor.

A person is guilty of False Statement when he intentionally makes a faise written statement under oath or
pursuant to a form bearing notice, authorized by law, to the effect thatfalse statements made therein are
punishable, which he does not believe to be true and which statement is intended to mislead a public servant in
the performance of his official duties.

a.  False Statement is a Class A Misdemeanor.

b.  The penalty for a Class A Misdemeanor is imprisonment for a term not to exceed one (1) year, or a
fine not to exceed $1,000, or both a fine and imprisonment.

I declare, under the penalties of False Statement, that the information provided in this application is true and correct
to the best of my knowledge

W“Q‘M Rachel L. Buck 2/7/12

{Applicant Signature) (Printed Name) (Date Signed)

EHPD FORM # 127, Revised 02-03-11 Page 3 of 4 pages




(Send application etectronically to cfrank@easthartfordct.gov)

FOR OFFICE USE

Insurance Certificate Included: D YES [E/NO

Liquor Permit Included: D YES NO

Time Waiver Request Included: [ ] vEs [U'Nno ~vin-
Fee Waiver Request Included: @/ YES D NO

/7
Received By: ( @ [ /fL/ ﬁﬂ_ﬂ‘/ﬁ
Employee Number. QU i 61

Date & Time Signed: K\!A,E w%\ . ;k’j(c)— JU: / O AM ¥

Time remaining before event 30* days.

EHPD FORM # 127, Revised 02-03-11 Page 4 of 4 pages




7o i P -

TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD
POLICE DEPARTMENT
SUPPORT SERVICES BUREAU
Outdoor Amusement Permits
31 School Street
East Hartford, CT 06108

(860) 528-4401
Mark J. Sircis Marcia A. Lecterc

Chief of Police Mayor

Administrative Review of Amusement Permit

Event Date: May 19, 2012
Event: 7" Anmual Abelon Memorial Walk
Applicant: Ruth Buck, CIBA

Pursuant to Town Ordinance (TO) 5-3, a review of the application was completed and the following
recominendation is made:

X 1. the application be approved as submitted.

2. the application be revised, approved subject to the condition(s) set forth in the attached
comments.

O O

3. the application be disapproved for the reason(s) set forth in the attached comments,

Fire Departinent

Health Department

Parks & Recreation Department
Public Works Depariment
Corporation Counsel

DOOOOX

William Perez, Assistant Fire Chief  February 21, 2012

Signature Date

Comments:




: Hea bl (s s

TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD
POLICE DEPARTMENT
SUPPORT SERVICES BUREAU
Outdoor Amusement Permits
31 School Street
East Hartford, CT 06108

: (860) 528-4401
Mark 1. Sirois Marcia A. Leclerc
Chief of Police Mayor

Administrative Review of Amusement Permit

Event Date: May 19, 2012
Event: 7' Annual Abelon Memorial Walk
Applicant: Ruth Buck, CIBA

Pursuant to Town Ordinance (TO) 5-3, a review of the application was completed and the following
recommendation is made:

[ 1. the application be approved as submitted.

2. the application be revised, approved subject to the condition(s) set forth in the attached
comments.

3. theapplication be disapproved for the reason(s) set forth in the attached comments.

Fire Departiment

Health Department

Parks & Recreation Department
Public Works Department
Corporation Counsel

2
Michael O’Conneit . //%M Z/fj-’—

Signature Date

Oxoo O O

Comments:

Applicant indicates that all food products provided at event will be prepackaged non-perishable items,
therefore a Temporary Food Service License from: this department will not be required.




Py les Jc

TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD
POLICE DEPARTMENT
SUPPORT SERVICES BUREAU
Outdoor Amusement Permits
31 8chool Streel
East Hartlord, CT 06108
{860} 528-4401

Marcla A. Leolera
Mayor

Mark ). Sirols
Chicl ol Potice

Administrative Review of Amusement Permit

Event Date: May 19, 2012
Lvent; 7™ Annunl Abeton Memorlal Walk

Applionnt: Ruih Buck, CIBA

Puarsuant to Town Ordinance (1'0) 5-3, a review of the application was completed and the following
recommendation is made:

){ i. the npplication be approved as sulnuitied.

2. the application be revised, approved subject to the condition(s) set forth in the atlached
comments.

3. thc application be disapproved for the reason(s) set forth in the attached comments,

Health Department
Parks & Recrealion Department

O
O
L1 Fire Department
apy

Public Works Deparfment
-

Date

Corporation Counset
\ Q\k\;\\(&\ D’()’//o/ol'-o]l—
N

Siguature

Comments:




Johe Ut 1) i)

Frank, Carol

From: Bockus, Tim

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2012 2:16 PM
To: Frank, Carol

Subject: RE: 7th Annual Abelon Memorial Walk

I've reviewed this application and pursuant to Town Ordinance 5.3, I recommend that the
application be approved as submitted.

Tim Bockus

DPirector of Public Works
Town of East Hartford

740 Main Street

East Hartford, CT 06108
Phone (860) 291-7361

Fax (860} 291-7370
TBockus@easthartiordet.gov

————— Original Message-----

From: Frank, Carol

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2012 10:29

To: Uhrig, Jim; Bockus, Tim; Cordier, James; Oates, John

Cc: Vibberts, Richard; Bennett, Cindy; Cochen, Bruce; Dimarco, Joe; Gentile, Richard;
Horan, Denise; Leclerc, Marcla; McConville, Timothy; Miller, James; O'Connell, Michael;
Perez, William; Stokes, Gloria; Thurnauer, Beau

Subject: 7th Annual Abelon Memorial Walk

Good morning all.

Attached please find the Outdoor Amusemenl Permit Application and your Director's Review
and Notice in commection with the above captioned event.

Please note the review is attached tc the notice and your review can be sent via an e-mail
response, through outlock or print, sign, and interoffice review, TO MY ATTENTION AT THE

POLICE DEPARTMENT by Wednesday, February 22, 2012. Thank you.

If you should have any guestions, please feel free to contact me.

Regards,

Carol A. Frank

East Hartford Police Dept.
Support Services Bureau
31 School Bt.

East Hartford, CT 06108

Work: 860-291-7631
Fax: 860-291-6290




Corp Chandt] oort

Frank, Carol

From: Gentile, Richard

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2012 10:54 AM
To: Frank, Carol

Subject: RE: 7th Annual Abelon Memorial Walk

I have no concerns with this application

————— original Message-----

From: Frank, Carol

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2012 10:29

To: Uhrig, Jim; Bockus, Tim; Cordier, James; Oates, John

Ce: Vibberts, Richard; Bennett, Cindy; Cohen, Bruce; Dimarco, Joe; Gentile, Richard;
Horan, Denise; Leclerc, Marcia; McConville, Timothy; Miller, James; O'Connell, Michael;
Perez, William; Stokes, Gloria; Thurnauer, Beau

subject: 7th Annual Abelon Memorial Walk

Good morning all.

Attached please find the Outdoor Amusement Permit Application and your Director's Review
and Notice in connection with the above captioned event.

Please note the review is attached to the notice and your review can be sent via an e-mail
responge, through Outlook or print, gign, and interoffice review, TO MY ATTENTION AT THE

POLICE DEPARTMENT by Wednesday, February 22, 201Z. Thank you.

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Regards,

Carol A. Frank

East Hartford Police Dept.
Support Services Bureau
31 School St.

East Hartford, CT 06108

Work: B860-291-7631
Fax: 860-291-6290



[/2"\3 Loh (i f-

Frank, Carol

From: Bennett, Cindy

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2012 9:43 AM
To: Frank, Carol

Subject: RE: 7th Annual Abelon Memorial Walk

No ins required-falls under BOE self insured program

————— Original Message-----

From: Frank, Carol

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2012 10:29 AM

To: Uhrig, Jim; Bockus, Tim; Cordier, James; Oates, John

Cc: Vibberts, Richard; Bennett, Cindy; Cohen, Bruce; Dimarco, Joe; Gentile, Richard;
Horan, Denise; Leclerc, Marcia; McConville, Timothy; Miller, James; O'Connell, Michael;
Perez, William; Stokes, Gloria; Thurnauer, Beau

Subject: 7th Annual Abelon Memorial Walk

Good morning all.

Attached please find the Qutdoor Amusement Permit Application and your Director’s Review
and Notice in connection with the above captioned event.

Please note the review is attached to the notice and your review can be sent via an e-mail
regponse, through Outlock or print, sign, and interoffice review, TO MY ATTENTION AT THE
POLICE DEPARTMENT by Wednesday, February 22, 2012. Thank you.

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Regards,

Carcl A. Frank

East Hartford Police Dept.
Support Services Bureau
31 School St.

East Hartford, CT 06108

Work: 860-291-7631
Fax: 860-291-6290




L njp-t [erm i3 o,

TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD
POLICE DEPARTMENT
SUPPORT SERVICES BUREAU
Outdoor Amusement Permits
31 School Street
East Hartford, CT 06108
(860) 528-4401

Marcia A, Leclerc
Chief of Police Mayor

Administrative Review of Amusement Permit

Event Dale: May 19, 2012
Event; 7™ Annual Abelon Memorial Walk
Applicant: Ruth Buck, CIBA

Pursuant to Town Ordinance {TO) 5-3, a review of the application was completed and the following
recommendation is made;

x] 1. the application be approved as submitted.

2. the application be revised, approved subject to the condition(s) set forth in the attlached
comments,

3. the application be disapproved for the reason(s) sef forth in the attached comments.

Fire Department

Health Department

Parks & Recreation Department
Public Works Department
Corporation Counsel

I 0 A

Bruce Cohen é - 2/14/2012

Signature Date

Comments:

If tents or geuerators are going to be used then a building and or electrical permit will be requried




MARCIA AL LECLERC

AMAYOR TELEPHONE

(860) 528-4401
FAX (860) 289-1249

MARK J. STROIS
CIHEF OF POLICE

February 15, 2012

Richard F. Kehoe, Chairman
East Hartford Town Council
740 Main Street

East Hartford, CT 06108

Re: Outdoor Amusement Permit Application -
“Olmsted Pops Series ~ Hartiord Pops”

Dear Chairman Kehoe:

Attached please find the amusement permit application from Riverfront
Recapture, Inc. by Jessica Leone, Public Events Manager. The applicant
seeks an amusement permit for the purpose of conducting the Olmsted
Pops Series, a series of three (3) Hartford Pops concerts, to be held in
Great River Park in East Hartford on the following Saturdays in 2012
May 26, June 23 and July 21. The hours for the events, to include
music, is between the hours of 7PM - 9PM,

Pursuant to Town Ordinances {TO) t14-7(b) and (TO) 14-10 (13), the
applicant requests authorization to sell or dispense alcoholic
beverages in connection with this event. A CURRENT AND UPDATED
LIQUOR PERMIT WILL NEED TG BE PROVIDED TO THE TOWN PRIOR
TO THE JUNE 23RD EVENT DATL,

Pursuant to Town Ordinance (TQ) 5-3, a review of the application was
completed by the Directors of the Fire, Heaith, Parks & Recreation, and
Public Works Departments. The Fire, Public Works and Parks &
Recreation Departments approve the application as submitted.

The Hea!th Department states the application be approved as submitted
and offers the following commerts: The Health Department has not yet
been contacted regarding food service at these events. Approval is
recommended provided that appropriate food service licenses are
obtained prior to the events.

The inspections and Permits Department states that any tents or
generators used will reguire a building and/or electrical permit.

The Police Department conducted a review of the application and the
following comment/recommendation is made:

« The Palice Department can provide adequate police protection for
these events. The site is suitable for the proposed amusementis,
the crowds are of moderate size, and the area has sufficient




3

parking available.

¢ These events can be conducted with a minimal impact upon the
surrounding neighborhoods and a near-normal flow of traffic on the
streets adjacent to the site can be maintained.

s As in the past, Police Officers may be required to staff pedestrian
and traffic control posts. In the event that the police manpower
required for these events exceeds the Department's normal Patrol
Complement, some overtime hiring may be necessary. The
number of officers needed and cost of such overtime hiring, if
required, is yet to be determined.

Respectfully submitted for your information.

Sincerely,

Wposto

Mark/J. Sirois
Chief of Police

XC:
Applicant




TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD POLICE DEPARTMENT

MANAGEMENT SERVICES BUREAU
OUTDOOR AMUSEMENT PERMITS
31 SCHOOL STREET
EAST HARTFORD, CT 06108-2638
(860) 528-4401

OUTDOOR AMUSEMENT PERMIT

Marcia A. Leclerc APPLICATION Matk J. Sirois
Mayor Chief of Police

1. Name of Event: Olmsted Pops Series — Hartford Pops
2. Date(s) of Event: Saturday, May 26, Saturday, June 23 and Saturday, July 21

3. Applicant’s name, home & work phone numbers, home address, and e-mail address:
Riverfront Recapture — Jessica Leone, Public Events Manager
50 Columbus Blvd, First Ftoor
Hattford, CT 06106
860.713.3131 ext. 329
jleone@riverfront.org

4. If partnership, corporation, club, or association, list nanies of all partners or officers and business address.
Same as #3

5. List the location of the proposed amusement: (Name of facility and address)
Great River Park, 333 East River Drive, East Hartford

6. List the dates and hours of operation for gach day (if locations changes on a particular day, please list):
Saturday, May 26 — 7:00pm to 9:00pm
Saturday, June 23 — 7:00pm to 9:00pm
Saturday, July 21 — 7:00pm to 9:00pm

7. Provide a detailed description of the proposed amusement:
A pops concert in the amphitheater at Great River Park

8. Will Music or Other Entertainment Be Provided Out-Of-Doors?

[No

a. If*YES, during what days and hours will music or entertainment be provided (note: this is
different from hours of operation)? Music will run 7:00pm to 9:00pmt on event dates listed

9.  What is the expected age group(s) of participants?
Families/ All Ages

10. What is the expected attendance at the proposed amusement:
(Jf more than one performance, indicate time / day / date and anticipated attendance for each.) 500 people
at each event

11. Provide a detailed description of the proposed amusement’s anticipated impact on the swrrounding
community, Please comment on each topic below:
a.  Crowd Size Impact: Minimal to none

EHPD FORM # 127, Revised 02-03-11 Page 1 of 3 pages



b.  Traffic Control and Flow Plan at Site & Impact on Surrounding / Supporting Streets: Minimal to none

c.  Parking Plan On Site & Impact on Surrounding / Supporting Streets: Parking within park system and
on East River Drive; Riverfront Rangers will be available to control traffic in and ont of the park

d.  Noise Impact on Neighborhood: Minimal to none

e. Trash & Litter Contro} Plan for the Amusement Site and Swrrounding Community During and
Immediately After the Proposed Amusement: Riverfront Recapture and the MDC

f.  List expected general disruption to neighborhood’s normal life and activities: Minimal to none

g.  Other Expected Influence on Surrounding Neighborhood: None

12. Provide a Detailed Plan for the Following:
a.  Accessibility of Amusement Site to Emergency, Police, Fire & Medical Personnel and Vehicles:

Regular access into park system and entertainment venue

b.  Provisions for Notification of Proper Authorities in the Case of an Emergency: Riverfront Rangers
and events manager on site

¢.  Any Provision for On-Site Emergency Medical Services: On call

d. Crowd Control Plan: N/A

e.  lfon Town Property, the Plan for the Return of the Amusewent Site to Pre-Amusement Condition:
MDC

f.  Provision of sanitary facilities: Riverfront Recapture arranges port-o-jolms and hand washing stations
on-site

13. Will food be provided, served, or sold on site:

Food available [ 1 No AND contact has been made with the East Hartford Health

Department [ No.

14. Does the Proposed Amusement Involve the Sale and/or Provision of Alcoholic Beverages to Amusement
Attendees,

C. 0] CONONIC beverages wi C SCIrve rovided under Liquor Perit .
O No  Alcoholic Beverages will b d / provided under Liquor Permit LCT.0000042

If *YES’, Describe, In Detail, Any and All Arrangements and What Procedures Shall Be Employed:
a. For Such Sale or Provision,
Beer and wine to be seld in a designated area

b. To Ensure That Alcohol Is Not Sold or Provided to Minors or Intoxicated Persons.
1D check and wristbands issued

E Check if Copy of the Liquor Pennit, as Required by State Law, is included with application.

15. Include any other information which the applicant deeins relevant (ie: time waivers and fee waiver requests
should go here): As part of Riverfront Recapture’s agreement with the Town of East Hartford, Riverfront
respectfully requests that this event is considered a Town of East Hartford sponsored eveut and all fees are
waived.

EHPD FORM # 127, Revised 02-03-11 Page 2 of 3 pages



CGS Sec. 53a-157. False Statement: Class A Misdemeanor.

A person is guilty of False Statement when he intentionally makes a false written statement under oath or
pursuant to a form bearing notice, authorized by law, to the effect that false statements made therein are
punishable, which he does not believe to be true and which statement is infended to mislead a public servant in
the performance of his official duties,

a.  TFalse Statement is a Class A Misdemeanor.

b.  The penalty for a Class A Misdemeanor is imprisomment for a term not to exceed one (1) year, or a
fine not to exceed $1,000, or both a fine and imprisonment.

I declare, under the penalties of False Statement, that the information provided in this application is true and correct
to the best of my knowledge:

i ; /-:(Z-. x</0§é//‘/ f‘ﬁ" MAMI/D/;I ///4//7/
ﬂ (Applicant f@@u’e’)’ {(Printed Name) (Date‘ Signed)

{Send application electronically to cfrank{@easthartfordct.gov)

FOR OFFICE USE

Insurance Certificate Included: @/X ES ]:] NO

Liquor Permit Included: YES D NO

Time Waiver Request Included: D YES l:] NO A// B
Fee Waiver Request Included: E/YES ]:] NO

Employee Number.

Date & Time Signed:

EHPID FORM # 127, Revised 02-03-11 Page 3 of 3 pages



Client#: 71357

ACORD.

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

RIWEREC

DATE (MH/DDAYY YY)
12/13/2011

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIWELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy{les) must be endersed. [f SUBROGATICN |S WAIVED, subject o
the terms and conditions of the policy, cerfaln policles may require an endorsement. A statement on thls cerlificate does not confer rights to the

cerfificate holder in fieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER
Willis of Connectlcut, LLC

185 Asylum Street

GONTACT [rene Roberts

PHONE £vy: 860-756-7351 | A%, noj: 860-756-7351

EMAL 5. irene.roberts@willls.com

25th Floor INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
Hariford, CT 06103-3708 insurer a : Philadelphia Indemity Insurance 23850
INSURED wsurer g : Natlonal Union Fire Insurance C 19445
Riverfront Recapture, Inc.
EINSURERG :
50 Columbus Boulevard, 1st Floor INSURER D T
Hariford, CT 06106 :
INSURERE :
INSURERF :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:

REVISION NUMBER:

THIS 1S TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TC WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE [SSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBEC HEREIN 1S SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLIGIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

POLICY EXP

||[‘§rS TYPE OF INSURANCE lﬁ?zumak POLICY NUMBER (ﬁﬂf"ﬁﬁm (MMIDBYYYY) LIMITS
A | GENERAL LIABILITY PHPKB04723 01/01/2012,01/01/2013 EACH OCCURRENGE $1,000,000
X COMMERGAL GENERAL LIABILITY PRI ey 91,000,000
i CLAIMS-MADE | X| OGGUR MED EXP (Any one person) | sEXxcluded
| X| Bl/PD Ded:25000 PERSONAL & A0V INJURY | 51,000,000
] GENERAL AGGREGATE $3,000,000
GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - coMPioP Ace | 32,000,000
_] POLICY I—_I IR [—| LOG §
A | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY PHPK804793 01/01/2012/01/01/2013 ey "™ 141,000,000
X| any auTto BODILY INJURY (Per parson} | §
: ﬁhl'rg‘éwgo . SE#EDULED BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | §
. X|Hreoavtos | X P aNED (Per oeaidenly TWAGE §
§
A | X|UMBRELLALAB X | occur PHUB367272 01/01/2012|01/01/2013 EACH OCCURRENCE 510,000,000
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE 510,000,000
DED 1 Xl rReTENTION 310000 5
B | WORKERS COMPENSATION o WC005226867 01/01/2012{01/01/2013 X V&S Tna | (82"
él;}’[gE%%Eé%ﬁ!;&%{ﬁSWEXECUTWE NIA E.L. EACH ACGIDENT $500,000
{Mandatory In NH] £ L. DISEASE - ea EMPLOYEE] $500,000
If yes, describa und
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - Poucy LT | $500,000
A |Liquor Liability PHPK804793 01/01/2012;01/01/2013 $1,000,000 Occurrence
$1,000,000 Aggregate

DESGRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES {Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, if more space Is required}
Cerlificate Holder s named as Additional Insured with respects to general liability as requlired by written

contract

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Town of East Hartford
740 Main St.
East Hartford, CT 06108

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE Will. BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS,

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Ployorg- UL eancooro

ACORD 25 {2010/05) 1
#5325499/M325493

of 1

© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

IBR




CPL-03 Rev 09/03
255393

STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION
165 Capitol Avenue ¢ Hartford Connecticut 06106

Attached is your Liquor Permit authorizing you to sell aleoholic liquor as is provided by law under this
permit type. This permit is not transferable. If the busincss is discontinued or a new permit is issued, please
contact the Liquor Control Division at (860) 713-6210 or email Hquor.control@ct.gov.

You must take this permit to the Town Clerk in the town of address to be filed and stamped as authorized for

business.

Visit our web site at www.ct.gov/dcp.

RIVERFRONT RECAPTURE INC
JOSEPH R MARFUGGI

50 COLUMBUS BLVD FL 1
HARTFORD, CT 06106-1910

Thisquorexmitotectu : 80—53
SN , f-%\% S i ‘,-:f.‘,\:..‘;‘;’-:"%th\?‘h/:, TR

CT; ,fﬁ;(fé“?wm

iy
ided by law under this permit type

it # LG

Gur

Trade Name: RIVERFRON'T RECAP% Ve 7 OHN YV, wz)ﬂ

RECORDED_&._
TOWN CLERK'S OF CE
HAXTFORD, CT :

Effective: 06/06/2011
Expiration: 06/05/2012




TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD
SUPPORT SERVICES BUREAU
Outdoor Amusement Permits

31 School Street
East Hartford, CT 06108
(860) 528-4401

Mark J. Sirois Marcia A. Leclerc
Chiel of Police Mayor

Administrative Review of Amusement Permit

Event Dates: May 26, June 23, July 21,2012
Event: Olmsted Pops Series — Hartford Pops
Applicant: Riverfront Recapture by Jessica Leone, Public Events Manager

Pursuant to Town Ordinance (TO) 5-3, a review of the application was completed and the following
recommendation is made:

4 1. the application be approved as submitted.

2. the application be revised, approved subject to the condition(s) set forth in the attached
comments.

3. the application be disapproved for the reason(s) set forth in the attached comments.

Fire Departinent

Health Departiment

Parks & Recreation Department
Public Works Departinent
Corporation Counsel

OOOOxX O 0O

Williain Perez, Assistant Fire Chiel February 14, 2012
Signature Date

Comnents:




TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD
SUPPORT SERVICES BUREAU
QOutdoor Amusement Permits

31 School Street
East Hartford, CT 06108
{860) 528-4401

Mark J. Sirois Marcia A, Leclerc
Chiel of Police Mayor

Administrative Review of Amusement Permit

Event Dates: May 26, June 23, July 21, 2012
BEvent: Olmsted Pops Series ~ Hartford Pops
Applicant: Riverfront Recapture by Jessica Leone, Public Events Manager

Pursuant to Town Ordinance (TQ) 5-3, a review of the application was completed and the following
recommendation is made:

[ 1. the application be approved as submitted.

1 2. the application be revised, approved subject to the condition(s) set forth in the attached
comments.
! 3. the application be disapproved for the reason(s) set forth in the attached comments.

Fire Department

Health Department

Parks & Recreation Department
Public Works Department
Corporation Counsel

OOOXC]

)
Michael T. O’Connell MM ’A

/2
Signature Date

Comments:

The Health Department has not yet been confacted regarding food service af these events. Approval is
recommended provided that appropriate food service licenses are obtamed prior to the events.




TOWN OR EAST HARTFORD
SUPPORT SERVICES BUREAU
Outdopr Amuscment Permits

31 School Street
Bast Hartford, CT 06108
(860) 528-4401

Mark J. Sirois Marcia A. Leclero
Chicf of Police Mayor

Administrative Review of Amusement Permit

Event Dales: May 26, June 23, July 21, 2012
Evenl: Olmsted Pops Series — Hariford Pops

Applicant; Riverfront Reeaplure by Jessica Leone, Public Events Manager

Pursuant to Town Ordinance (TO) 5-3, a review ol the application was completed pud the foliowing
recommencdation is made:

Parks & Recreation Department
Public Works Department
Corporalion Counsel

ﬂ\ 1. the application be approved as subitted.

M 2, the applieation be revised, approved subject to the condition(s) set forth in the aftached
comntents,

M 3. the application be disapproved for the rcason(s) sef forth in the atached comments,

] Fire Depariment

'l Health Depariment

L]

Signature

Nl 03/ oo
\) Date

Conititents;




@wb e ok

Frank, Carol

From: Bockus, Tim

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2012 11:47 AM
To: Frank, Carol

Subject: RE: Olmsted Pops Series

I've reviewed this application and pursuant to Town Ordinance 5.3, I recommend that the
application be approved as submitted.

Tim Bockus

Director of Public Works
Town of East Hartford

740 Main Street

East Hartford, CT 06108
Phone {860) 291-7361

Fax (860) 291-7370
TBockus@easthartfordet.gov

————— Original Message-----

From: Frank, Carol

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2012 11:51

To: Uhrig, Jim; Bockus, Tim; Cordier, James; Oates, John

Cc: Vibberts, Richard; Bennett, Cindy; Cohen, Bruce; Dimarco, Joe; Gentile, Richard;
Horan, Denise; Leclerc, Marcia; Miller, James; O'Connell, Michael; Perez, William; Stokes,
Gloria; Thurnauer, Beau

Subject: Olmsted Pops Series

Goad morning all.

Attached please find the Outdoor Amusement Permit Application, Certificate of Insurance,
Liguor Permit and your Director's Review and Notice in connection with the above captioned

event.

Please note the review is attached to the notice and your review can be sent via an e-mail
response through Outlook or print, sign, and intercoffice review, TO MY ATTENTION AT THE
POLICE DEPARTMENT by Tuesday, February 14, 2012. Thank you.

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Regards,

Carol A. Frank

East Hartford Police Dept.
Support Services Bureau
31 School St.

East Hartford, CT 06108

Work: 860-291-7631
Fax: 860-291-6290




Cocp Coinge/

Frank, Carol

From: Gentile, Richard

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2012 12:00 PM
To: Frank, Carol

Subject: RE: Olmsted Pops Series

I have no comments on this application
Rich

Richard P. Gentile

Asgistant Corporation Counsel
Tovm of East Hartford

740 Main Street

East Hartford, CT 06108
860.291.7215 (Office)
860,291.0145 {(fax)
rpgentile@easthartfordct .gov

----- Original Message-----

From: Frank, Carol

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2012 11:51

To: Uhrig, Jim; Bockus, Tim; Cordier, James; Qates, John

Cc: Vibberts, Richard; Bennett, Cindy; Cohen, Bruce; Dimarco, Joe; Gentile, Richard;
Horan, Denise; Leclerc, Marcia; Miller, James; O'Connell, Michael; Perez, William; Stokes,
Gloria; Thurnauer, Beau

Subject: Olmsted Pops Series

Good morning all.

Attached please find the Outdoor Amusement Permit Application, Certificate of Insurance,
Liquor Permit and your Director's Review and Notice in connection with the above captioned

event.

Please note the review is attached to the notice and your review can be sent via an e-mail
response through Outlock or print, sign, and interoffice review, TO MY ATTENTION AT THE
POLICE DEPARTMENT by Tuesday, February 14, 2012. Thank you.

If you should have any guestions, please feel free to contact me.

Regards,

Carol A. Frank

East Hartford Police Dept.
Support Services Bureau
31 School St.

East Hartford, CT 06108

Work: 860-291-7631
Fax: 860-291-6290



le 15()“3 + /{2'?’}’ 1#7 ¢ /J

TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD
SUPPORT SERVICES BUREAU
Outdoor Amusement Permits

31 School Street
East Hartford, CT 06108
(860) 528-4401

Mark J. Sirois Marcia A. Leclerc
Chief of Palice Mayer

Adminjstrative Review of Amusement Permit

Event Dates: May 26, June 23, July 21, 2012
Event: Olmsted Pops Series — Hartford Pops
Applicant; Riverfront Recapture by Jessica Leone, Public Events Manager

Pursuant to Town Ordinance (TO) 5-3, a review of the application was completed and the following
recommendation is made:

CIx 1. the application be approved as submitted.

] 2. the application be revised, approved subject to the condition(s) set forth in the attached
cominents.

3. the application be disapproved for the reason(s) set forth in the attached comments,

Fire Department

Health Departiment

Parks & Recreation Department
Public Works Department
Corporation Counsel

[ R

Bruce Cohen 4.~ 2/14/2012
Signature Date

Comments:

1T tents or generators are going to be used then a building and or electrical permit will be required



BUSK Pmem T ety

Frank, Carol

To: Bennett, Cindy

Subject: RE: Head of the Rlverfront Rowuna__egatta
‘l—u Se, ) -é’j

————— Original Message—————

From: Bennett, Cindy

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2012 12:31

To: Frank, Carol

Subject: RE: Head of the Riverfront Rowing Regatta

Certificates of insurance good for all 2012 events for Riverfront Recapture.

‘-~--0Original Message-----

From: Frank, Carol

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2012 11:52 AM

To: Uhrig, Jim; Bockus, Tim; Cordier, James; Oates, John

Cc: Vibberts, Richard; Bennett, Cindy; Cohen, Bruce; Dimarco, Joe; Gentile, Richard;
Horan, Denise; Leclerc, Marcia; Miller, James; O'Connell, Michael; Perez, William; Stokes,
Gloria; Thurnauer, Beau

Subject: Head of the Riverfront Rowing Regatta

Good morning all.

Attached please find the Outdoor Amusement Permit Application, Certificate of Insurance
and your Director's Review and Notice in connection with the above captioned event.

Please note the review is attached to the notice and your review can be sent via an e-mail
response through Outlook or print, sign, and interoffice review, TO MY ATTENTION AT THE
POLICE DEPARTMENT by Tuesday, February 14, 2012. Thank you.

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Regards,

Carol A. Frank

East Hartford Police Dept.
Support Services Bureau
31 School St.

East Hartford, CT 06108

Work: 860-291-7631
Fax: 860-291-6290



MARCIA AL LECLERC

MAYOR TELEPHONE

(860) 528-4401
FAX (860) 289- 1249

MARK J. SITROIS
CLIEF OF POLICKE

February 15, 2012

Richard ¥. Kehoe, Chalrman

East Hartford Town Coungil

740 Main Stireet

East Hartiord, Conrecticut 085108

Re: Quidoor Amusement Permil Aonlication - “Rivarfest 201

Dear Chairman Kehoa:

Attached piease firg the amus omeﬂ t permif application from Riverfront
Recapture, Inc., by Jlessica Leone, 113 Pullic Events Manager. The applicant is
seaking an amusement permit from iiﬁe Courci in accordance with Town

Crdinance {TGY 5-1/7a).

The appiicant desires to hold outdosr musina! per"'“fmanfps on Saturday,

July 7, 2012, with a rain date of Sundzy, Juiy B, 2912, in the vicinily of
Founders Plaza and Greal River Paric These two lacations are anticipated to
be primary spectator areas for a fireworks display that will be held on that
date. The event is expecled {o .zsn between 4240 PM and 2:39 PM, with music
gccurring batwean the hours of 4:00 PR - 9:00 PM and a fireworks display
ocs:urring heéwnpﬂ 9:00 FM and 5:30PW. The nropnsed amusement shall be
proviged free-of-charge to epeciaiors prior (o the presentaiion of the fireworks
display. The necessary pernai § fireworks dispnlay will be sought through a

separate anplication.

Pursuant to Towrn Grdinance (T0) 5.3, a review of (ne application was
completed hy the Direstors of <hr= Fire, Health, Parks & Recreation, and Public
Works Departments. The Parks & Recyoatinn and Firs Departments
recommend the anplicatior bo approved as submitied,

Lo

s anpnceyal of the application provided that
ot the event.

Th Health Department rooowmend
i food vendors obtain aoniconiate nerm

The Pubiic Wearks Departmeni recomyaads the agplication e approved with
the folivwing aniditions:

o  Tha applicant shali coovdinate wiib (he THED ang igoal property owners
regarding the use of privela oropecty for even! naring o ensure
sufficient parking is avallabia and dedicated for the ovent.

o The applicant shall coordinate with Public ‘f’!u'lw‘ Highway Division
eegaad!rm the p!a”e ment of harricades, signs, waste collection and

digposzl and post-evart olaanun

o The applicant shenl ebiain read slosure parmits from the appropriate




governing authority (Town or State) for any proposed road closures.

The Inspections & Permits Department states that any tents or generators
used will require permits. Generators will be grounded per manufacturer

specs.

The Police Department can provide adequate police protection for this
proposed event, which is a part of a larger activity known as Riverfest. The
Police Department will be developing an operations plan to address the full
scope of the Riverfest activity, to include traffic control, vehicle parking, crowd
control, and emergency services. The amusement, proposed in this application,
shall be included in the Department's overall response to Riverfest.

The predominant concerns generated by Riverfest are vehicie parking,
crowd and traffic control.

Crowds are expected to be heavy in the areas of the proposed
amusements, as these are also the prime viewing areas for the
fireworks display. Access to these spectator areas will be addressed in
the Riverfest operations plan, and maintained by members of this
Department. The proposed amusement would likely occupy the time and
interest of crowds awaiting the fireworks display. Such a diversion is
helpful to police in maintaining order.

Traffic control, particularly in the immediate area of the Riverfest is
always a concern. This shail be addressed by the closing of streets
leading to, and surrounding the Riverfest area. These closings will occur
several hours prior to the start of Riverfest activities, to prevent the
advance gathering of vehicles in the area. This will be a coordinated
effort of this Department and the Connecticut State Police, who shall be
closing highway off ramps leading into the area.

In conjunction with the closing of streets, motorists will be directed
to park on adjacent streets or utilize available parking lots in the City
of Hartford.

The police manpower necessary for this event far exceeds the
normal patrol complement on that date. Consequently, the required
personnel will be provided through overtime hiring. in past years,
some area towns have provided officers fo augment East Hartford's
police contingent. It is probable that assistance from outside
agencies will not be required this year.

Respectfully submitted for your information,

XC:

Sincerely,

J.' Sirois
of Police

Applicant




TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD POLICE DEPARTMENT

MANAGEMENT SERVICES BUREAU
OUTDOOR AMUSEMENT PERMITS
31 SCHOOL STREET
EAST HARTFORD, CT 06108-2638
(860) 528-4401

OUTDOOR AMUSEMENT PERMIT

Marcia A. Leclerc APPLICATION Mark J. Sirois
Mayor Chief of Police

1. Name of Event: Riverfest 2012
2. Date(s) of Event: Saturday, July 7%, 2012 — Rain Date: Sunday, July gh 2012

3. Applicant’s name, home & work phone numbers, home address, and e-mail address:
Riverfront Recapture — Jessica Leone, Public Events Manager
50 Columbus Blvd, First Floor
Hartford, CT 06106
860.713.3131 ext. 329
Jjleone@riverfront.org

4. If partnership, corporation, club, or association, list names of all partners or officers and business address.
Same as #3

5. List the location of the proposed amusement: (Name of facility and address)
Great River Park, 333 East River Drive, East Hartford and Founders Plaza, East River Drive, East Hartford

6. List the dates and hours of operation for each day (if locations changes on a particular day, please list):
Friday, July 6™, 2012 — Set Up 9am to 8pmn
Saturday, July 7% 2011 — Set Up 6am; Event dpm to 9:30pm; Breakdown 10pm to lam

7. Provide a detailed description of the proposed amusement:
A variety of entertainment and musical performances will be provided. There will be performances at both
Founders Plaza and Great River Park. There will also be roaming entertainment, activities and food and
merchandise vendors.

8.  Will Music or Other Entertaimment Be Provided Qut-Of-Doors?

CINo

a. IfFYES, during what days and hours will muysic or entertaimment be provided (note: this is
different from hours of operation)? Music will run 4:00pm to 9:00pm on event dates listed

9.  What is the expected age group(s) of participants?
Families/ All Ages

10. What is the expected attendance at the proposed amusement;

(If more than one performance, indicate time / day / date and anticipated attendance for each.) appx. 50,000
people in East Hartford

EHPD FORM # 127, Revised 02-03-11 Page 1 of 3 pages




11, Provide a detailed description of the proposed amusement’s anticipated impact on the surrounding

community. Please comment on each topic below:
a.  Crowd Size Impact; Significant — Riverfront will work with East Hartford Police and CT State Police

on a plan to control crowds and safety

b.  Traffic Control and Flow Plan at Site & lmpact on Surrounding / Supporting Streets: Significant
Impact — Riverfront will work with EHPD and CT State Police to determine road closures and traffic
control

¢.  Parking Plan On Site & Impact on Surrounding / Supporting Streets: Riverfront will work with EHPD
and local property owners on parking issues

d. Noise lmpact on Neighborhood: Somewhat significant — Fireworks from 9:00pm to 9:30pm

e,  Trash & Litter Control Plan for the Amusement Site and Surrounding Community During and
Immediately After the Proposed Amusement; Riverfront Recapture works with the MDC and EH
Public Works to clean the parks — before, during and after the event.

f.  List expected general disruption to neighborhood’s normal life and activities: Somewhat significant —
Riverfront will work with EHPD to be as accommodating as possible

g.  Other Expected Influence on Surrounding Neighborhood: None

12. Provide a Detailed Plan for the Following:
a.  Accessibility of Aiusement Site to Emergency, Police, Fire & Medical Personnei and Vehicles: All
emergency services personnel and vehicles will have full access to both sites and they will be on site
during the event,

b. Provisions for Notification of Proper Authorities in the Case of an Emergency: There will be
communication with the ambulance via radio as well as on-site police officers throughout the parks

c.  Any Provision for On-Site Emergency Medical Services: There will be fire, police and ambulatory
services on site

d. Crowd Contrel Plan: Riverfront is working with East Hartford Police to coordinate efforts having to
do with crowd control and safety. Much of this communication will occur af three Riverfest
emergency services meetings held at East Hartford Town Hall, beginning in May leading up to
Riverfest.

e. If on Town Property, the Plan for the Return of the Amusement Site to Pre-Amusement Condition:
MDC and EH Public Works

f.  Provision of sanitary facilities: Riverfront Recapture arranges port-o-johns on-site through United
Site Services.

13. Will food be provided, served, or sold on site:
Food available [[] No AND contact has been made with the East Hartford Heaith

Department [] No.

14. Does the Proposed Amusenent Involve the Sale and/or Provision of Alcoholic Beverages to Amusement
Aftendees,

[ Yes Alcoholic Beverages will be served / provided.

EHPD FORM # 127, Revised 02-03-11 Page 2 of 3 pages



H*YES’, Describe, In Detail, Any and All Arrangements and What Procedures Shall Be Employed:
a. For Such Sale or Provision,

b. To Eusure That Alcohol Is Not Sold or Provided to Minors or Intoxicated Persous.
Check if Copy of the Liquor Permit, as Required by State Law, is included with application.
15. Include any other information which the applicant deems relevaut (ie: time waivers and fee waiver requests
shouid go here): As part of Riverfront Recapture’s agreement with the Town of East Harttord, Riverfront

respectfully requests that this event is considered a Town of East Hartford sponsored event and all fees
including those for municipal services such as police, fire, ambulance services and public works are waived.

CGS Sec. 53a-157. TFalse Statement: Class A Misdemeanor.

A person is guilty of False Statement when he intentionally makes a false written statement nnder oath or
pursuant to a form bearing notice, authorized by law, to the effect that false statements made therein are
punishable, which he does not believe to be true and which statement is intended to mislead a public servant in
the performance of his official duties.

a.  False Statement is a Class A Misdemeanor.

b.  The penalty for a Class A Misdemeanor is imprisonment for a term not {o exceed one (1) year, or a
fine not to exceed $1,000, or both a fine and imprisonment.

I declare, under the penalties of False Statement, that the information provided in this application is ttue and correct
to the best of my knowledge:

\/355)}1 L M pibuts 1]18)

4 V% Ty
/ (Apphcaﬁ?ﬁﬁu"e) ’ {Printed Name) (Date Signed)

(Send application electronically to cfrank{@easthartfordet.gov)

FOR OFFICE USE

Insurance Certificate Included: B/YES D NO _
Liquor Permit Included: D YES D NO A/' / ﬂ‘
Time Waiver Request Included: D ES D NO /\] H‘
Fee Waiver Request Included: YES D NO

Received By: /) A4 / 0 WZWA%

Employee Number, QU I [lj

Jon & () av g
{
event: _3)_Oi days.

Date & Time Signed:

Time remaining befor

EHPD FORM # 127, Revised 02-03-11 Page 3 of 3 pages



Client#: 71357 RIVEREC
DATE (MMDDYYYY)

ACORD. CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 121372011

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND GONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: if the certificate holder |s an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy{les) must be endorsed, If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certaln policles may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the

certificate hofder in leu of such endorsement(s}.

PRODUGER HONIACT lrene Roberts

Wiflis of Connecticut, LLC | 7% ng): 860-756-7351

[ THONE, cep: 860-756-7351

185 Asylum Street EobhEss; [rene.roberts@willlis.com

25th Floor INSURER({S} AFFORDING COVERAGE NALC #
Hartford, CT 06103-3708 surer A ; Philadelphia Indemity Insurance 23850
INSURED msurer e : National Union Fire Insurance C 19445
Riverfront Recapture, Inc.
INSURERC ;
50 Cotumbus Boulevard, 1st Floor
INSURER D :
Hartford, CT 06106
INSURER E :
INSURER F .

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS 1S TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUEOQ TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERICD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE {SSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANGCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS,

POLICY EXP

'LNT%R TYPE OF INSURANCE &Ds?z"%" POLICY NUMBER Lﬁﬁﬂ%}@?{g{@) {MMDDYYYY) LINITS
A | GENERAL LIABILITY PHPK804793 01/01/2012]01/01/2013 EACH OGGURRENCE $1,000,000
X! COMMERGIAL GENERAL LIABILITY AR Snce) | 51,000,000
Icwmsm.ms OCCUR MED EXP {Any one person} | sExcluded
~ X| BIIPD Ded:25000 PERSONAL & ADVINGURY | 51,000,000
GENERAL AGGREGATE 53,000,600
GENLAGGREGATE LIMITAPF’L ES PER: PRODUGTS - GOMP/OP AGG |§2,000,000
L—] poLiCY ﬁ FRO- ’—| Loc $
A | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY PHPK804793 01/01/2012|01/01/2043 FSNEINED SINGLELIMIT 7 4,000,000
X! any auto BODILY INJURY (Per persan) | §
: glul:[g‘éWED . ig?ggULED BODILY NJURY {Per aceident) | $
X[ HReoAUTOs | X | nroaniED PROPERTY DRWAGE s
5
A | X|UMBREWALWB |¥ ' occuR PHUB367272 01/01/2012|01/01/2013 EACH OCCURRENCE $10,000,000
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $10,000,000
pen | X| revention $10000
B | WORKERS COMPENSATION . WC005226867 01/01/2012(01/01/2013 X_WSSTIs [ [
grg;:csgm %%%?E%TLHE%B(ECUTNE NI E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $500,000
{Mandatory In NH} E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| $500,000
Ifyes, describe upder
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E£.L. DISEASE - PoLIcY LiMIT | $500,000
A |Liguor Liabllity PHPK804793 01/01/2012;01/01/2013 $1,000,000 Occurrence
$1,000,000 Aggregate

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS | LOCATIONS | VEHICLES {Attach ACORD 104, Additlonal Remarks Schedute, if mara spaca Is requlred)
Certificate Holder is named as Additional Insured with respects to general liability as required by written

contract

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Town of East Hartford
740 Main Sf.
East Hartford, CT 06108

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABQVE DESCRIBEO POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION OATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2010/05) 1
#5325499/M325493

of 1

®© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights resarved,

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

IBR




TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD
SUPPORT SERVICES BUREAU
Outdoor Amusement Permits
31 School Street
East Hartford, CT 06108
(860) 528-4401

Mark 1. Sirois Marcia A. Leclerc
Chief of Police Mayor

Administrative Review of Amusement Permit

Event Date: July 7,2012  (Raindate: July 8,2011)
Event: Riverfest 2012

Applicant; Riverfront Recapture by Jessica Leone, Public Eveuts Manager

Pursuant to Town Ordinance (TO) 5-3, a review of the application was completed and the following
recommendation is made:

X 1. the application be approved as submitted.

il 2. the application be revised, approved subject to the condition(s) set forth in the attached
comments,

] 3. the application be disapproved for the reason(s) set forth in the attached comments.

& Fire Department

] Health Department

1 Parks & Recreation Depariment

[ Public Werks Departnent

] Corporation Counsel

William Perez, Assistant Fire Chief February 14, 2012

Signature Date

Comments:




TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD
SUPPORT SERVICES BUREAU
Outdoor Amusement Permits
31 School Street
East Hartford, CT 06108
(860) 528-4401

Mark J. Sirois Marcia A. Leclere
Chief of Police Mayor

Administrative Review of Amusement Permit

Event Date: July 7,2012  (Raindate: July 8, 2011)
Event: Riverfest 2012

Applicant: Riverfront Recapture by Jessica Leone, Public Events Manager

Pursuant to Town Ordinance (TO) 5-3, a review of the application was completed and the following
recomumendation is made:

¥ 1. the application be approved as submitted.

] 2, the application be revised, approved subject to the condition(s) set forth in the attached
comments.

] 3. the application be disapproved for the reason(s) set forth in the attached comments.

] Fire Departinent

X Health Departinent

] Parks & Recreation Department

] Pubiic Works Department

J Corporation Counsel

Michael T. O’Connell M %%/ /A o
Date

Signature

Comments:

The Health Department recommends approval of this application provided that all food vendors obtaim
appropriate permits prior to the event.



J. Cordier - Health Director

TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD
SUPPORT SERVICES BUREAU
Ontdoor Amuscnient Permits
31 School Strect
East Hartford, CT 06108
(860) 528-9401

Maik J. Sirois Marcia A Leclere
Chief of Police Mayor

Administrative Review of Amusement Permit

Event Date; July 7, 2012 (Raindate: July 8, 2011)

Event: Riverfest 2012

Applicant: Riverfront Recapture by Jessica Leone, Public Evenis Manager

Puarsuant to Town Ordinance (TO) 5-3, a review of the application was completed and the following
recommendation is made;

L. lhe application be approved as submitted.

2. the application be revised, approved subject {o Lhe condition{s) set forth in the atiached
commetnts.

3. lhe application be disapproved for the reason(s) sel forth in the attached comments.

Fire Departinent

Health Depariment

Parks & Recreation Department
Public Works Depariment
Corporation Counsel

%\\s\\)&—\ o | JLrD/(gzﬂl

Signafure \)

Comments:

OORO0 O O m




Duble ks

Frank, Carol

From: Bockus, Tim

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2012 11:37 AM
To: Frank, Carol

Subject: RE: Riverfest 2012

I've reviewed this application and pursuant to Town Ordinance 5.3, I recommend that the
application be approved with the following conditions:

1. The applicant shall coordinate with the EHPD and local property owners regarding the
use of private property for event parking to ensure sufficient parking is available and

dedicated for the event.

2. The applicant shall coordinate with Public Works Highway Division for the placement of
barricades, signs, waste collection and disposal, and post-event cleanup.

3. the applicant shall obtain road closure permits from the appropriate governing
authority (State or Town} for any proposed road closures.

Tim Bockus

Director of Public Works
Town of East Hartford

740 Main Street

East Hartford, CT 06108
Phone (860} 291-7361

Fax (860) 291-7370
TBockus@easthartfordct.gov

mmmmm Original Message-----

From: Frank, Carol

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2012 11:52

To: Uhrig, Jim; Bockug, Tim; Cordier, James; Oates, John

Cc: Vibberts, Richard; Bennett, Cindy; Cohen, Bruce; Dimarco, Joe; Gentile, Richard;
Horan, Denise; Leclerc, Marcia; Miller, James; O'Connell, Michael; Perez, William; Stokes,
Gloria; Thurnauer, Beau

Subject: Riverfest 2012

Good morning all.

Attached please find the Outdoor Amusement Permit Application, Certificate of Insurance
and your Director's Review and Notice in connecticn with the above captioned event.

Please note the review is attached to the notice and your review can be sent via an e-mail
responge through Outlook or print, sign, and interoffice review, TO MY ATTENTION AT THE

POLICE DEPARTMENT by Tuesday, February 14, 2012. Thank you.

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Regards,

Carol A. Frank

East Hartford Police Dept.
Support Services Bureau
31 school St.

East Hartford, CT 06108

Work: 860-291-7631
Fax: 860-291-6290




Frank, Carol

From: Gentile, Richard

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2012 2:10 PM
To: Frank, Carol

Subject: RE: Riverfest 2012

I have no problems with this application

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Frank, Carol

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2012 11:52

To: Uhrig, Jim; Bockus, Tim; Cordier, James; Oates, John

Cc: Vibberts, Richard; Bennett, Cindy; Cohen, Bruce; Dimarco, Joe; Gentile, Richard;
Horan, Denise; Leclerc, Marcia; Miller, James; O'Connell, Michael; Peresz, William; Stokes,
Gloria; Thurnauer, Beau

Subject: Riverfest 2012

Good morning all.

Attached please find the Outdoor Amusement Permit Application, Certificate of Insurance
and your Director's Review and Notice in connection with the above captioned event.

Please note the review is attached to the notice and your review can be sent via an e-mail
response through Outlook or print, sign, and interoffice review, TO MY ATTENTION AT THE

POLICE DEPARTMENT by Tuesday, February 14, 2012. Thank you.

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Regards,

Carol A. Frank

East Hartford Police Dept.
Support Services Bureau
31 School St.

East Hartford, CT 06108

Work: 860-291-7631
Fax: 860-291-6290



Trsp v \2evm b

TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD
SUPPORT SERVICES BUREAU
Outdoor Amusement Permits
31 School Street
East Hartford, CT 06108
(860) 528-440t

Mark J. Sirois Marcia A, Leclere
Chief of Police Mayor

Administrative Review of Amusement Permit

Event Date: July 7,2012  (RRaindate: July 8,2011)
Event: Riverfest 2012
Applicant: Riverfront Recapture by Jessica Leone, Public Events Manager

Pursuant to Town Ordinance (TO) 5-3, a review of the application was completed and the following
recommendation is made:

x 1. the application be approved as submitted.

] 2. the application be revised, approved subject to the condition(s) set forth in the attached
comments.
M 3. the application be disapproved for the reason(s) set forth in the attached comments.
1 Fire Department
] Health Department
1 Parks & Recreation Department
] Public Works Department
1 Corporation Counsel
Bruce Cohen g p 2/14/2012
Signature T Date
Comments:

We will need pennits for tents, generators .Generators will be grounded per manufacturer specs



BASK TR T 1eeurety

Frank, Carol

To: Bennett, Cindy

Subject: RE: Head of the Riverfron_t Rowing Regalla . :
fLipr-Front, (NS e NV,

z
I itd (48 Sor) s
%meﬁ ™

—————— Original Message-----

From: Bennetl, Cindy

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2012 12:31

To: Frank, Carol

Subject: RE: Head of the Riverfront Rowing Regatta

Certificates of insurance good for all 2012 events for Riverfront Recapture,

-----Original Message-----

From: Prank, Carol

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2012 11:52 AM

To: Uhrig, Jim; Bockus, Tim; Cordier, James; Oates, John

Cc: vibberts, Richard; Bennett, Cindy; Cohen, Bruce; Dimarco, Joe; Gentile, Richard;
Horan, Denlse; Leclerc, Marcia; Miller, James; O'Connell, Michael; Perez, William; Stokes,
Gloria; Thurnauer, Beau

Subject: Head of the Riverfront Rowing Regatta

Good morning all,

Attached please find the Outdoor Amusement Permit Application, Certificate of Ingpurance
and your Director's Review and Notice in connection wilh the above captioned event.

Pleage note the review is attached Lo the notice and your review can be senlt via an e-mail
response through Outlook or print, sign, and interoffice review, TO MY ATTENTION AT THE
POLICE DEPARTMENT by Tuesday, February 14, 2012. Thank you.

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Regards,

Carol A. Frank

East Hartford Police Dept.
Support. Services Bureau
31 8chool St.

Bast Hartford, CT 06108

Work: 860-291-7631
Fax: 860-291-6290



M/ : h CLYERC - )
MARCIA AL LECLERC TELEPIONE

MAYOR (860) 528-1401
FAX (860) 289-1249
(\;I};‘?“( ()’];‘(‘)‘I‘I)F’] East ITartiQJ,, Ca nl(eét;mnt 06108

A .3(\

February 15, 2012

Richard F. Kehoe, Chairman
East Hartford Town Council
740 Main Stireet

East Hartford, CT 06108

Re; Outdoor Amusement Permit Application -
“Riverfront U.S. Titie Series”

Dear Chairman Kehoe:

Attached please find the amusement permit application submiited by
Riverfront Recapture by Jessica Leone, Public Events Manager. The
applicant seeks to conduct professional power boat races on the
Cennecticut River. The races will take place over a 3 day period along
with food and merchandise vendars, a beer garden and possibly musical
entertainment. The races will be launched out of Great River Park on
the following dates and times in 2012:

Fri., Aug. 31 Setup/Boat Testing - SAM - 5PM
Sat., Sept. 1 Racing - 10AM - 5PM
Sun., Sept. 2 Racing - 12PM -- 56PM

Pursuant to Town Ordinances (TO) 14-7(b} and {TO}) 14-10 {13), the
applicant requests authorization to sell or dispense alcoholic
beverages in connection with this event, A CURRENT AND UPDATED
LIQUOR PERMIT WILL NEED TO BE PROVIDED TO THE TOWN PRIOR
TO THE AUGUST 31st EVENT DATE,

Pursuant to Town Ordinance (TO) 5-3, a review of the application was
campleted by the Direcicrs of the Fire, Health, Parks & Recreation, and
Public Works Departments. The Parks & Recreation and Fire
Departments approve the application as submitted.

The Heatth Department recommends approval of this application
provided that alt food vendors obtain appropriate food service licenses

prior to the event.

The Public Works Department recommends the application be approved
with the following conditions:

e The applicant shall coordinate with EHPD and local property
owners regarding the use of private property for event parking to
ensure sufficient parking is availahle and dedicated for the event.




[

e The applicant shall coordinate with Public Works Highway Division
regarding the placement of barricades and signs

The Police Department conducted a review of the application and the
following comments/recommendaticons are made:

« The site is suitable for the proposed amusement, the crowd is of
moderate to large size, and the area has sufficient parking
available.

« This event can be conducted with a minimat impact upon the
surrounding neighborhoods and a near-normal flow of traffic on
the streets adjacent to the site can be maintained.

« As in the past, Police Officers will be required to staff pedestrian
and traffic controf posts.

¢« In the event that the police manpower required for this event
exceeds the Department’s normal Patrol Complement, some
agvertime hiring may be necessary.

Respectfully submitted for your information.
Sincerely,

PR

Matk])J. Sirois
Chief of Police

XC!
Applicant




TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD POLICE DEPARTMENT

MANAGEMENT SERVICES BUREAU
OUTDOOR AMUSEMENT PERMITS
31 SCHOOL STREET
EAST HARTFORD, CT 06108-2638
(860) 528-4401

X

OUTDOOR AMUSEMENT PERMIT L
Marcia A. Leclerc APPLICATION Mark J. Sirois
Mayor Chief of Police

I. Name of Event; Riverfront U.S. Title Series Powerboat Race
2. Date(s) of Event: Friday, August 3 Ist, 2012— Sunday, September 2% 2012

3. Applicant’s name, home & work phone numbers, home address, and e-mail address:
Riverfront Recapture — Jessica Leone, Public Events Manager
50 Colambus Blvd, First Floor
Hartford, CT 06106
860.713.3131 ext. 329
Jjleone@riverfront.org

4. If partnership, corporation, club, or association, list names of all partners or officers and business address.
Same as #3

5. List the location of the proposed amusement: (Name of facility and address)
Great River Park, 333 East River Drive, East Hartford

0. List the dates and hours of operation for each day (if locations changes on a particular day, please list):
Friday, 8/31 - Set Up and Boat Testing trom 9:00am to 5:00pm
Saturday, 9/1 — Racing from 10:00am to 5:00pm
Sunday, 9/2 — Racing from 12:00pm to 5:00pm

7. Provide a detailed description of the proposed amusement:
3-day professional power boat races on the CT River to be launched out of Great River Park. Event will
also include beer garden and food and merchandise vendors, and possibly musical entertainment.

8. Will Music or Other Entertainment Be Provided Out-Of-Doors?

D Yes

a. IF“YES,” during what days and hours will music or entertainment be provided (note: this is
different from hours of operation)?

9. What is the expected age group(s) of participants?
Families/ All Ages

10. What is the expected attendance at thie proposed amusement:

(If more than one performance, indicate time / day / date and anticipated attendance for each.)
Friday 8/31 — 500; Saturday 9/1 — 5,000; Sunday 9/2 — 5,000

EHPD FORM # 127, Revised 02-03-11 Page | of 3 pages




11, Provide a detailed description of the proposed amusement’s anticipated impact on the surrounding
community. Please comment on each topic below:
a.  Crowd Size Impact; Moderate Impact — Riverfront will work with East Hartford Police on a plan to

confrol crowds and safety

b.  Tratfic Control and Flow Plan at Site & impact on Surrounding / Supporting Streets: n/a

¢.  Parking Plan On Site & Impact on Surrounding / Supporting Streets: Riverfront will work with EHPD
and local property owners on parking issues

d.  Noise Impact on Neighborhood: Somewhat significant — Those who are in the immediate area will
hear the powerboats

e.  Trash & Litter Control Plan for the Amusement Site and Surrounding Community During and
Inunediately After the Proposed Amusement: Riverfront Recapture works with the MDC and EH
Public Works to clean the parks — before, during and after the event.

f.  List expected general dismption to neighborhood’s normal life and activities: Moderate lmpact —
Riverfront will work with EHPD to be as accommodating as possible

g Other Expected Influence on Suirounding Neighborhood: None

12. Provide a Detailed Plan for the Following:
a.  Accessibility of Amusement Site to Emergency, Police, Fire & Medical Personnel and Vehicles: All
emergency services personnel aud vehicles will have full access to both sites and they will be on site

during the event.

b.  Provisions for Notification of Proper Authorities in the Case of an Emergency: There will be
communication with the ambulance via radio as well as on-site police officers throughout the parks

c.  Any Provision for On-8ite Emergency Medical Services: There will be fire, police and ambulatory
services on site

d. Crowd Control Plan: Riverfront is working with East Hartford Police to coordinate efforts having to
do with crowd control and safety. Much of this communication will occur at monthly emergency
services meetings.

e.  If on Town Property, the Plan for the Return of the Amusement Site to Pre-Amusement Condition:
MDC

f.  Provision of sanitary facilities: Riverfront Recapture arranges pori-o-johns on-site
13. Will food he provided, served, or sold on site:

Food available (I No AND contact has been made with the East Hartford Health

Department (I No.

14. Does the Proposed Amusement Involve the Sale and/or Provision of Alcoholic Beverages to Amusement
Afttendees,

[JNo Alcoholic Beverages will be served / provided.

If *YES’, Describe, In Detail, Any and All Arrangements and What Procedures Shali Be Employed:
a. For Such Sale or Provision — Beer

EHPD FORM # 127, Revised 02-03-11 Page 2 of 3 pages



b. To Ensure That Alcohol Is Not Sold or Provided to Minors or Intoxicated Persons,
Beer will be sold by Riverfront Recapture TIPS Trained servers. All patrons will be 1D checked
and wrist bands given to those 21+

Check if Copy of the Liquor Permit, as Required by State Law, is included with application.

15. Include any other information which the applicant deems relevant (ie: time waivers and fee waiver requests
should go here); Permit fees waived for Riverfront Recapture per Town of East Hartford agreement

Three Monthly Emergency Services meetings will be scheduled prior to this event to
communicate all important details.

As part of Riverfront Recapture’s agreement with the Town of East Hartford, Riverfront
respectfiily requesis that this event is considered a Town of East Hartford sponsored event
and all fees including those for municipal services such as police, fire, ambulance services
and public works are waived.

CGS Sec. 33a-157. Talse Statement: Class A Misdemeanor.

A person is guilty of False Siatement when he intentionally makes a false wrilten statement under oath or
pursuant to a form bearing notice, authorized by taw, to the effect that false statements inade therein are
punishable, which he does not believe to be true and which statement is intended to mislead a public servant in
the performance of his official duties.

a.  False Statement is a Class A Misdemeanor.

b.  The penalty for a Class A Misdemeanor is imprisonment for a term not to exceed one (1) year, or a
fine not to exceed $1,000, or both a fine and imprisonment.

| declare, under the penalties of False Statement, that the information provided in this application s true and correct
to the best of my knowledge:

‘ uJ/. .

-~ {Send application electronically to cfank{@easthartfordct.gov)

< (pééﬂﬂ . Mptbies) ///4/;»

(Printed Name) (Date 1gned)

FOR OFFICE USE

Insurance Certificate Included: B/X ES
Y

LI~

Liquor Permit Incladed: ES D
YES [] no N] o

IQ/YES N

Time Waiver Request Included:
Fee Waiver Requegt Included:

Received By:

Employee Number. q 0 ’ 0‘
SYan S0

Date & Time Signed:\
- {

Time remaining beforé event: 20 + days.

EHPD FORM # 127, Revised 02-03-11 Page 3 of 3 pages




Client#: 71357

ACORD.

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

RIVEREC

DATE (MMDDIYYYY)
12{13/2011

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE [SSUING INSURER(S}, AUTRORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: if the certiflcate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy{les) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to

the terms and conditlons of the pollcy, certaln policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the

certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement({s).

PRODUGER
Willis of Connecticuf, LLC

185 Asylum Street
25th Floor

GONIAST frene Roberts

FHONE . 860-756-7351 | F48, oy B60-756-7351

ADuEss. Irene.roberts@willis.com

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE HAIC #
Hartford, CT 06103-3708 \wsurer A< Philadelphia Indemity Insurance 23850
INSURED surer s : Naflonal Union Fire Insurance C 19445
Riverfront Recapture, Inc.
INSURER C :
50 Columbus Boutevard, 1st Floor INSURER O
Hartford, CT 06106 ——
INSURERE ;
INSURERF :

COVERAGES

CERTIFICATE NUMBER:

REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED, NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID GLAIMS,

E‘TSRR TYPE OF INSURANGE IN%%":%}JV%R POLICY NUMBER (Jﬁﬁ:'ﬂgm (ﬁﬂ%ﬁ% ! LIMETS
A G_E"‘ERA'- LIABILITY PHPK804793 01/01/2012: 01/01/2013 EACH OCGURRENCE $1,000,000
X| GOMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY Eﬁ%‘ﬁ%%g?ﬁ%%%nﬁl $1,000,000
l CLAIMS-MADE [T(' OCCUR MED EXP (Any one person) | s Excluded
~ X BIWPD Ded:25000 PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | $1,000,000
] GENERAL AGGREGATE 53,000,000
GENT. AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - coMProP AGG | 2,000,000
~ leouer[ [5B% $
i JECT LOC
A | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY PHPK804793 01/01/2012 01/01/2013 &8y 51,000,000
X ANY AUTC BODILY INJURY {Ferperson) | §
| AL GumED || SCuEQULED BODILY INJURY {Per aceident} | $
| Xinreoautos | X | Rorag ner | FROPERTY DARAGE s
3
A | XIUMBRELLA LIAB X | oceur PHUB367272 01/01/2012101/01/2013 EACH OGGURRENGE $10,000,000
EXCESS LIAB ! CLAIMS-MADE | AGGREGATE $10,000,000
DED ] XI rEvENTION $10000 _ . o 5
B R o WC005226867 01/01/2012; 01/01/2013 X WS | o8
SEE[SEQE{‘E%%%E%I{%EE’S%‘ECWWE@ NIA E.L. EACH ACGIDENT $500,000
{Mandatory In NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA ENPLOYEE! $500,000
If yes, describe under !
DESCRIPTICN OF OPERATIONS befow E.L DISEASE - PoLicy LimT © $500,000
A |Liquor Llabliity PHPK804793 01/01/2012:01/01/2013 $1,000,000 Occurrence
$1,000,000 Aggregate

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES {Attach ACORD {104, Additlonal Remarks Schedule, If more space Is requlired}
Certificate Holder is named as Additional Insured with respects to general liahility as required by written

contract

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Town of East Hartford
740 Main St.

East Hartford, CT 06108

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED I[N
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Ployorrg- LA searcwpetf

ACORD 25 (2010/05) 1 of1
#5325499/M325493

© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

IBR




CPL-03 Rev 09403
255393

STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION
165 Capitol Avenue <4 Hartford Connecticut 06106

Attached is your Liquor Permit authorizing you to sell alcoholic liquor as is provided by law under this
permit type. This permit is not transferable. If the business is discontinued or a new permit is issued, please
contact the Liquor Control Division at (860) 713-6210 or email liquor.control@ect.gov.

You must take this permit to the Town Clerk in the town of address to be filed and stamped as authorized for

business.

Visit our web site at www.ect.gov/dep.

RIVERFRONT RECAPTURE INC
JOSEPH R MARFUGGI

50 COLUMBUS BLVD FL 1
HARTFORD, CT 06106-1910

This liquor permit is not in effect untd filed with the Town Clerk CGS Section 30-53
ey Sy T RPN S e /—\V.— r_"__'\('

JOSEPH R
50 COLUMBUY

% il "i)\%g.
is authorized to sell such alcohoHgliguc s;piﬁvf&tid by law under this permit type
] : !

i

&3

Trade Name: RIVERFRON'T RECAPT __\ % OHN V. BAZ //
Sra RECORDED_G_ i

“-_'J
Backer: RIVERFRONT RECAPTURE INC TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE
HARTFORD, CT '

Effective: 06/06/2011
Expiration: 06/05/2012 el »




TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD
SUPPORT SERVICES BUREAU
Outdoor Amusement Permits
31 School Sireet
East Hartford, CT 06108
(860} 528-4401

Mark J. Sirois Marcia A. Leclerc
Chief of Police Mayor

Administrative Review of Amusement Permit

Event Dates: August 31, September 1 & 2, 2012
Event: Riverfront U.S. Title Series
Applicant: Riverfront Recapture by Jessica Leone, Public Events Manager

Pursuant to Town Ordinance (TO) 5-3, a review of the application was completed and the following
recommendation is made:

X

1. the application be approved as submitted,

2. the application be revised, approved subject to the condition(s) set forth in the attached
cominents.

3. the application be disapproved for the reason(s) set forth in the attached convnents.

Fire Department

Health Department

Parks & Recreation Department
Public Works Department
Corporation Counsei

OOO0OX O 0O

William Perez, Assistant Fire Chief February 14, 2012
Signature Date

Comments:




2

TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD
SUPPORT SERVICES BUREAU
Outdoor Amusement Permits

31 School Street
East Hartford, CT 06108
(860) 528-4401

Mark J. Sirois Marcia A. Leclerc
Chief of Police Mayor

Administrative Review of Amusement Permit

Event Date: August 31, 2012 — September 2, 2012
Event: Riverfront U.S. Title Series Powerboat Race
Applicant: Riverfront Recapture by Jessica Leone, Public Events Manager

Pursuant to Town Ordinance (TO) 5-3, a review of the application was completed and the following
recommendation is made:

X 1, the application be approved as submitted.

] 2. the application be revised, approved subject to the condition(s) set forth in the attached
comments,

O

3. the application be disapproved for the reason(s) set fortb in the attached comments.

Fire Department

Health Departinent

Parks & Recreation Department
Public Works Department
Corporation Counscl

O0OOxO

74
Michael T. O’Conneli M %/ //fV -
» = ’ "Date

Signafure

Commenis;

The Health Department recommends approval of this application provided that all food vendors obtain
appropriate food service licenses prior to the event.



Ousks + 16 R 1!

). Cordier — Health Director

TOWN OF EAST TARTFORD
SUPPORT SERVICES BUREAU
Ontdoor Amusement Permits
31 School Street
Enst Hartford, CT 06108
(860) 528-4401

Mark 1. Sirois Marcia A Leclerc
Mayaor

Chiel ol Police

Administrative Review of Amusement Permit

Event Dales: August 31, September 1 & 2, 2012
Event: Riverfrent U.8, Tiile Serics
Applicant: Riverfront Recapture hy Jessica Leone, Public Events Manager

Pursunnt to Town Ordinance (TO) 5-3, a review of the application was complcied and the following
recommendalion is made:

I. the application be approved as subsniticd,

2. the application be revised, approved subject to the condilion(s) set forth in the attached
conuucnts,

3. the application be disapproved (or the reason(s) set forth in the attaclied comments.

3

3

1 Fire Depariment
Health Department
Parks & Recreation Department
Public Works Depariment

] Corporation Counscl

m//z/ézom

: AN
Signature v \ Date

Conuuents:




Frank, Carol

From: Bockus, Tim

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2012 10:38 AM
To: Frank, Carol

Subject: RE: Riverfront U.S. Title Series

I've reviewed this application and pursuant to Town Ordinance 5.3, I recommend that the
application be approved with the following conditions:

1. The applicant shall coordinate with the EHPD and local property owners regarding the
use of private property for event parking to ensure sufficient parking is available and

dedicated for the event.

2. The applicant shall coordinate with Public Works Highway Division for the placement of
barricades and signs.

Tim Bockus

Director of Public Works
Town of East Hartford

740 Main Street

East Hartford, CT 06108
Phone {860} 291-7361

Fax (860) 291-7370
TBockus@easthartfordct .gov

————— Original Message-----

From: Frank, Carol

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 11:18

To: Uhrig, Jim; Bockus, Tim; Cordier, James; Oates, John

Cc:; Vibberts, Richard; Bennett, Cindy; Cohen, Bruce; Dimarco, Joe; Gentile, Richard;
Horan, Denise; Leclerc, Marcia; Miller, James; O'Connell, Michael; Perez, William; Stokes,
Gloria; Thurnauer, Beau

Subject: Riverfront U.S. Title Series

Good morning all.

It has come to my attention that yesterday I sent an incorrect Directors' Review in
connection with the Riverfront U.S. Title Series. PLEASE DISREGARD WHAT YOU RECEIVED
YESTERDAY. Attached again is the Outdoor Amusement Permit Application, Certificate of
Insurance, Liquor Permit and the CORRECT Director's Review and Notice in connection with

the event.

Please note the review is attached to the notice and your review can be sent via an e-mail
response through Outloock or print, sign, and interoffice review, TO MY ATTENTION AT THE
POLICE DEPARTMENT by Tuesday, February 14, 2012, My apologies for the error and any
confusion or inconvenience caused you. Thank you.

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Regards,

Carol A. Frank

East Hartford Police Dept.
Support Services Bureau
31 school St.

East Hartford, CT 06108

Work: 860-291-7631
Fax: 860-291-6290




Pablic Werks [y

Frank, Carol

From: Bockus, Tim

Sent; Friday, February 10, 2012 10:38 AM
To: Frank, Carol

Subject: RE: Riverfront U.S. Title Series

I've reviewed this application and pursuant to Town Ordinance 5.3, I recommend that the
application be approved with the following conditions:

1. The applicant shall coordinate with the EHPD and local property owners regarding the
use of private property for event parking to ensure sufficient parking is available and

dedicated for the event.

2. The applicant shall coordinate with Public Works Highway Division for the placement of
barricades and signs.

Tim Bockus

Director of Public Works
Town of East Hartford

740 Main Street

East Hartford, CT 06108
Phone (860) 291-7361

Fax {(860) 291-7370
TBockus@easthartfordct.gov

————— Original Message-----

From: Frank, Carol

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 11:18

To: Uhrig, Jim; Bockus, Tim; Cordier, James; Oates, John

Cc: Vibbertg, Richard; Bennett, Cindy; Cohen, Bruce; Dimarco, Joe; Gentile, Richard;
Horan, Denise; Leclerc, Marcia; Miller, James; O'Connell, Michael; Perez, William; Stokes,
Gloria; Thurnauer, Beau

Subject: Riverfront U.S. Title Series

Good morning all.

It has come to my attention that yesterday I sent an incorrect Directors' Review in
connection with the Riverfront U.8. Title Series. PLEASE DISREGARD WHAT YOU RECEIVED
YESTERDAY. Attached again is the Outdoor Amusement Permit Application, Certificate of
Insurance, Liquor Permit and the CORRECT Director's Review and Notice in connection with

the event.

Please note the review is attached to the notice and your review can be sent via an e-mail
response through Outlock or print, sign, and interxcffice review, TO MY ATTENTION AT THE
POLICE DEPARTMENT by Tuesday, February 14, 2012. My apclogies for the error and any
confusion or inconvenience caused you. Thank you.

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Regards,

Carcol A. Frank

East Hartford Police Dept.
Support Services Bureau
31 School S8t.

East Hartford, CT 06108

Work: 860-291-7631
Fax: 860-291-6290




A

g Caundd/

Frank, Carol

From: Gentile, Richard

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2012 2:09 PM
To: Frank, Carol

Subject: RE: Riverfront U.S. Title Series

I have no issues with this application
Rich Gentile

————— Original Message-----

From: Frank, Carol

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2012 11:52

To: Uhrig, Jim; Bockus, Tim; Cordier, James; Oates, John

Cc: Vibberts, Richard; Bennett, Cindy; Cohen, Bruce; Dimarco, Joe; Gentile, Richard;
Horan, Denise; Leclerc, Marcia; Miller, James; O'Connell, Michael; Peresz, Wwilliam; Stokes,
Gloria; Thurnauer, Beau

Subject: Riverfront U.S. Title Series

Good morning all.

Attached please find the OQutdoor Amusement Permit Application, Certificate of Insurance,
Liquor Permit and your Director's Review and Notice in connection with the above captioned

event.

Please note the review is attached to the notice and your review can be sent via an e-mail
response through Outlook or print, sign, and interoffice review, TO MY ATTENTION AT THE

POLICE DEPARTMENT by Tuesday, February 14, 2012. Thank you.

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Regards,

Carol A. Frank

East Hartford Police Dept.
Support Services Bureau
31 School St.

East Hartfoxrd, CT 06108

Work: 860-291-7631
Fax: 860-291-6290



BASK THINm T 1evrew

Frank, Carol

To: Bennett, Cindy

Subject: RE: Head of the Riverfront Rowm egatta
1" (/LS &%VP J)

O’ %ﬁbﬁ ) ~£f

~~~~~ Original Message—-~»~

From: Bennett, Cindy

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2012 12:31

To: Frank, Carol

Subject: RE: Head of the Riverfront Rowing Regatta

Certificates of insurance good for all 2012 events for Riverfront Recapture.

Z----0Original Message-----

From: Frank, Carol

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2012 11:52 AM

To: Uhrig, Jim; Bockus, Tim; Cordier, James; Oates, John

Cc: Vibberts, Richard; Bennett, Cindy; Cohen, Bruce; Dimarco, Joe; Gentile, Richard;
Horan, Denise; Leclerc, Marcia; Miller, James; O'Connell, Michael; Perez, William; Stokes,
Gloria; Thurnauer, Beau

Subject: Head of the Riverfront Rowing Regatta

Good morning all.

Attached please find the Outdoor Amusement Permit Application, Certificate of Insurance
and your Director's Review and Notice in connection with the above captioned event.

Please note the review is attached to the notice and your review can be sent via an:e-mail
response through Outlock or print, sign, and interoffice review, TO MY ATTENTION AT THE
POLICE DEPARTMENT by Tuesday, February 14, 2012. Thank you.

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Regards,

Carcl A. Frank

East Hartford Police Dept.
Support Services Bureau
31 Schoel st.

East Hartford, CT 06108

Work: 860-291-7631
Fax: 860-291-6290



MARCEA A LECERRC
MAYOR

TELEPHONE
(HGO) 5284401

FAX (860) 289-1249

MARK J. SIROIS ‘ R
CHIEF OF POLICE \;]{EG,“UCM 06108
R e

February 15, 2012

Richard F. Kehoe, Chairman
East Hartford Town Council
740 Main Street

East Hartford, CT 06108

Re: Outdoor Amusement Permit Application
“Head of the Riverfront Rowing Regatta”

Dear Chairman Kehoe:

Attached piease find a copy of the amusement permit application from
Riverfront Recapture by Jessica Leone, Public Events Manager. The
applicant seeks to conduct a rowing regatta on the Connecticut River on
Sunday, September 30, 2012 from 7AM - 4PM.

The regatta will begin at the Charter Oak Landing in Hartford and less
than 1,000 people are expected to be on the Great River Park side of the

river in East Hartford.

Pursuant to Town Ordinance {(TO) 5-3, a review of the application was
completed by the Directors of the Fire, Health, Parks & Recreation, and
Public Works Departments. The Parks & Recreation, Public Works,
Health and Fire Departments approve the application as submitted.

The Inspections & Permits Department states that tents and generators
will require permits.

The Police Department conducted a review of the application and the
following comments/recommendations are made:

s« The site is suitable for the proposed amusement, the crowd is of a
moderate size and the area has sufficient parking available,

« This event can be conducted with a minimal impact upon the
surrounding neighborhoods and a near-normal flow of traffic on
the streets adjacent to the site can be maintained.

¢ In the event that the poiice manpower required for this event
exceeds the Department’'s normal Patrol Complement, some
overtime hiring may be necessary.




Respectfully submitted for your information.

Sincerely,

W

Mark J. Sirois
Chief of Police

XC:
Applicant



TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD POLICE DEPARTMENT

MANAGEMENT SERVICES BUREAU
OUTDOOR AMUSEMENT PERMITS
31 SCHOOL STREET
EAST HARTFORD, CT 06108-2638
(860) 528-4401

OIS OUTDOOR AMUSEMENT PERMIT =
Marcia A. Leclerc APPLICATION Mark J. Sirois
Mayor Chief of Police

t.  Name of Event: Head of the Riverfront Rowing Regatta
2. Date(s) of Event: Sunday, September 30, 2012

3. Applicant’s name, home & work phone numbers, home address, and e-mail address:
Riverfront Recapture — Jessica Leone, Public Events Manager
50 Columbus Bivd, First Floor
Hartford, CT 06106
860.713.3131 ext. 329
ileone@riverfront.org

On Site Contact - Brian Wendry, Riverfront Rowing Director — 860.778.7439

4. If partnership, corporation, club, or association, list names of all pariners or officers and business address.
Same as #3

5. List the location of the proposed amusement: (Name of facility and address)
Great River Park, 333 East River Drive, East Hartford

6. List the dates and hours of operation for each day (if locations changes on a particular day, please list):
Sunday, October 2" 7:00am to 4:00pm

7. Provide a detailed description of the proposed amusement:
Rowing Regatta on the CT River and utilizing Charter Oak Landing, Hartford and Great River Park, East
Hartford

8. Will Music or Other Entertainment Be Provided Out-Of-Doors?

0 Yes

a. HYES,” during what days and hours will music or entertainment be provided (note: this is
different from hours of operation)?

9. What is the expected age group(s) of participants?
All Ages

10, What is the expected attendance at the proposed amusement:

(If more than one performance, indicate fime / day / date and anticipated attendance for each.) Less than
1,000 at Great River Park; 10,000 overall (Hartford)

EHPD FORM # 127, Revised 02-03-11 Page 1 of 3 pages



11. Provide a detailed description of the proposed amusement’s anticipated impact on the surrounding
community. Please comment on each topic below:
a.  Crowd Size Impact: Minimal to none

b.  Traffic Control and Flow Plan at Site & Impact on Surrounding / Supporting Streets: Minimal to none

¢.  Parking Plan On Site & Impact on Surrounding / Supporting Streets: Parking within park system;
minimal to no impact on surrounding streets

d.  Noise Impact on Neighborhood: Minimal to none

e, Trash & Litter Control Plan for the Amusement Site and Swrounding Commurity During and
Inmediately After the Proposed Amusement: Riverfront Recapture and the MDC

f.  List expected general disruption to neighborhood’s normal life and activities: Minimal to none
g.  Other Expected Influence on Swrounding Neighborhood: None
12. Provide a Detailed Plan for the Following:
a.  Accessibility of Amusement Site to Emergeney, Police, Fire & Medical Personnel and Vehicles: All
emergency services persounel and vehicles will have full access into park system

b. Provisions for Notification of Proper Authorities in the Case of an Emergency: Riverfront Rangers

¢.  Any Provision for On-Site Emergency Medical Services: On call at Great River Park; on water and
on site at Charter Oak Landing, Hartford

d. Crowd Control Plan: n/a

e.  1f on Town Property, the Plan for the Return of the Amusement Site to Pre-Amusement Condition:
MDC

f. Provision of sanitary facilities; Riverfront Reeapture arranges port-o-johns on-site
13. Will food be provided, served, or sold on site:
Food available [] Yes AND contact has been made with the East Hartford Health

Department [ Yes

14. Does the Proposed Amusement Involve the Sale and/or Provision of Alcoholic Beverages to Amusement
Attendees,

[ Yes Alcoholic Beverages will be served / provided.

If“YES’, Describe, In Detail, Any and All Arrangements and What Procedures Shall Be Employed:
a. For Such Sale or Provision,

b. To Ensure That Alcohol Is Not Sold or Provided to Minors or Intoxicated Persons.
Check if Copy of the Liquor Permit, as Required by State Law, is included with application.
5. Include any other information which the applicant deems relevant (ie: time waivers and fee waiver requests

should go here): As part of Riverfront Recapture’s agreement with the Town of East Hartford, Riverfront

EHPP FORM # 127, Revised 02-03-11 Page 2 of 3 pages



respectfully requests that this event is considered a Town of East Hartford sponsered event and ail fees
including those for municipal services such as police, fire, ambulance services and public works are waived.

CGS Sec. 53a-157. False Siatement: Class A Misdemeanor.

A person is guilty of False Statement when he intentionally makes a false written statement under oath or
pursuant to a form bearing notice, authorized by law, to the effect that false statements made therein are
punishable, which he does not believe to be true and which statement is intended to mislead a public servant in
the perforinance of his official duties.

a.  False Statement is a Class A Misdemeanor,

b.  The penalty for a Class A Misdemeanor is imprisonment for a term not to exceed one (1) year, or a
fite not to exceed $1,000, or both a fine and imprisonmen.

I declare, under the penaltics of False Statement, that the information provided in this application is true and correct
to the best of my knowledge:

/ A7 Jbéﬂﬂz/ AL Madbics; ///4//1
(J/(Ap{)’ficant Si/gﬁi?_ti/ug J {Printed Name) ( ate gigned)

(Send application electronically to cfrank@easthartfordct.gov)

FOR OFFICE USE

Insurance Certificate Included: B/YES D

Liguor Permit Included: D YES D NO I\) J }4'
Time Waiver Request Included: [:!- ‘ES D NO N / }9’
Fee Waiver Request Included: h} YES D

Received By: /) a /gt/ NZ:M/Z(

Employee Number.

Date & Time Signed)

Time remaining beforé event:

EHPD FORM # 127, Revised 02-03-11 Page 3 of 3 pages



Client#: 71357 RIVEREC
DATE (MM/DDIYYYY}

ACORD.  CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE et

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUYHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: [f the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy{les) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION 15 WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the pollcy, certaln pollcies may require an endorsement, A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder In fleu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER CONTAST Irene Roberts

[Py B60-756-7351

Willls of Conneclicut, LLC FHIENE,, £xy: 860-756-7351
185 Asylum Street EAMIL . rene.roberts@willis.com

25th Floor INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE HAIC #
Hartford, CT 06103-3708 \sUrer 4 : Philadelphia Indemity Insurance 23850
INSURED msurer s ; National Union Fire Insurance C 19445
Riverfront Recapture, Inc,
INSURER G :
50 Columbus Boulevard, 1st Floor F——
Hartford, CT 06106 *
INSURERE ;
INSURERF :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR'THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

EFF

ek TYPE OF INSURANCE lﬁ%’\g‘ POLICY RUMBER R (DB ) LiwiTs
A [ GENERAL LIABILITY ' | PHPK804793 01/01/2012|01/01/2013 EACH OCCURRENGE 51,000,000
X| COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY | DA IGRENTED ) [$1,000,000
| CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR MED EXP (Any ona person} | sExcluded
_X| BI/PD Dead:25000 PERSONAL & ADVINJURY | $1,000,000
L GENERAL AGGREGATE $3,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE err APPLIES PER; PRODUCTS - coMpioP ace | $2,000,000
—1 POLIGY m 5 $
A | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY PHPK804793 01/01/2012|01/01/2013 C(E OMBINEDSINGLELIMIT 1 41,000,000
X| any auto BODILY INJURY (Per person) | §
: ﬁ'(,"}g?”m ) gﬁ;‘ggULED BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | §
_ X| nirenautos | X | Aoroa NEe PROPERIVORWAGE s
§

A | X|UMBRELLALIAR | ¥ | occur PHUB367272 01/01/2012 | 01/01/2013 EACH OCOURRENCE $10,000,000
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $10,000,600
pep | Xj Rerentions10000 _

B |VWORKERS GOMPENSATION o WC005226867 0110112012/ 01/04/2013 X [¥5TT:s | IO

ANY PROPRIETORPARTNER/EXECUTIVE NIA E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $500,000
{Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISFASE - EA EMPLOYEE] $500,000
If yes, describe under

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below £ DISEASE - POLICY LmiT_| $500,000

A iLiquor Llability PHPK804793 01/01/201201/01/2013 $1,000,000 Occurrence

$1,000,000 Aggregate

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 104, Additlonal Remarks Schedule, if more space Is required)
Cerlificate Holder is named as Additional Insured with respects to general liabllity as required by written

contract

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Town of East Hartford
740 Main St,

East Hartford, CT 06108

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANGELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, HNOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS,

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2010/05) 1 of1
#5325400/M325493

© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved,

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

IER




2

TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD
SUPFPORT SERVICES BUREAU
Outdoor Amusement Permits
31 School Street
East Hartford, CT 06108
(800) 528-4401

Mark J. Sirois Marcia A. Leclerc
Chief of Police Mayor

Administrative Review of Amusement Permit

Event Date; Septeniber 30, 2012
Event: Head of the Riverfront Rowing Regatta
Applicant: Riverfront Recapture by Jessica Leone, Public Events Manager

Pursuant to Town Ordinance (TO) 5-3, a review of the application was completed and the following
recominendation is made:

[ 1. the application be approved as submitted.

0] 2. the application be revised, approved subject to the condition(s) set forth in the attached
comunents.

(] 3. the application be disapprove for the reason(s) set forth in the attached comments.
=4 Fire Department
] Health Department
(] Parks & Recreation Department
(1] Public Works Department
(1] Corporation Counsel
|
William Perez, Assistant Fire Chief February 14, 2012
Signature Date

Comments:




2

TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD
SUPPORT SERVICES BUREAU
Cutdoor Amusement Permits
31 School Street
East Hartford, CT 06108
(860) 528-4401

Mark J. Sirois Marcia A. Leclerc
Chiel of Police Mayor

Administrative Review of Amusement Permit

Event Date: September 30, 2012
Event: Head of the Riverfront Rowing Regatta
Applicant: Riverfront Recapture by Jessica Leone, Panblic Events Manager

Pursuant to Town Ordinance (TO) 5-3, a review of the application was completed and the following
recommendation is made:

X 1. the application be approved as submitted.

| 2. the application be revised, approved subject to the condition(s) set forth in the attached
comments.

3. the application be disapproved for the reason(s) set forth in the attached comments.

Fire Department

Health Department

Parks & Recreation Department
Public Works Departiment
Corporation Counsel

Michael T. O’Connell W%ﬁé/ /A// ol
" Daie

Signature

oOxXOd O

Comments:



TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD
SUPPORT SERVICES BUREAU
Outdoor Amusement Permits
31 Schoot Street
East Hartford, CT 06108
(860) 528-4401

Maik J. Sirois Mareta A Leclero
Chiaf of Police Mayor

Administrative Review of Amusement Permit

Event Dale: September 30, 2012
Eveanl: Head of the Riverfront Rowing Regatta

Applicant; Riverfront Recapturve by Jessica Leone, Public Events Manager

Pursuant to Town Ordinance (TO) 5-3, a review of the application was completed and the following
recommendation is made:

1. the application be approved as submitted.

2. the application be revised, approved subject to the condition(s) sct forih in the attached
comments,

3. the application be disapproved for the renason(s) set forth in the atlached comments.

Fire Departiment

Health Depariment

Parks & Recreation Deparlment
Public Works Department
Corporalion Counsel

Ookog o o

s \)\’\\ 0./, /f/lvﬁc,/)\

Signature ~D - Date

Comments:




@émb\\c Lordes [Lovpen

Frank, Carol

From: Bockus, Tim

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2012 11:10 AM

To: Frank, Carol

Subject: RE: Head of the Riverfront Rowing Regatta

I've reviewed this application and pursuant to Town Ordinance 5.3, I recommend that the
application be approved as submitted.

Tim Bockus

Director of Public Works
Town of East Hartford

740 Main Street

East Hartford, CT 06108
Phone (860) 291-7361

Fax {860) 291-7370 .
TBockus@easthartfordet.gov

————— Original Message-----

From: Frank, Carol

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2012 11:52

To: Uhrig, Jim; Bockus, Tim; Cordier, James; Oatez, John

Cc: Vibberts, Richard; Bennett, Cindy; Cohen, Bruce; Dimarco, Joe; Gentile, Richard;
Horan, Denise; Leclerc¢, Marcia; Miller, James; O'Connell, Michael; Perez, William; Stokes,
Gloria; Thurnauer, Beau

Subject: Head of the Riverfront Rowing Regatta

Good morning all.

Attached please find the Outdoor Amusement Permit Application, Certificate of Insurance
and your Director's Review and Notice in connection with the above captioned event.

Please note the review is attached to the notice and your review can be sent via an e-mail
reasponse through Outlook or print, sign, and intercffice review, TO MY ATTENTION AT THE
POLICE DEPARTMENT by Tuesday, February 14, 2012. Thank you.

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Regards,

Carol A. Frank

Fast Hartford Police Dept.
Support Services Bureau
31 School St.

East Hartford, CT 06108

Work: 860-291-7631
Fax: 860-291-6290




é 01 p (funde /

Frank, Carol

From: Gentile, Richard

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2012 2:09 PM

To: Frank, Carol

Subject: RE: Head of the Riverfront Rowing Regatta

I have no problem with this application

————— Original Message-----

From: Frank, Carol

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2012 11:52

To: Uhrig, Jim; Bockus, Tim; Cordier, James; Oates, John

Cc: Vibberts, Richard; Benmett, Cindy; Cohen, Bruce; Dimarco, Joe; Gentile, Richard;
Horan, Denise; Leclerc, Marcia; Miller, James; O'Connell, Michael; Perez, William; Stokes,
Gloria; Thurnauer, Beau

Subject: Head of the Riverfront Rowing Regatta

Good morning all.

Attached please find the outdoor Amusement Permit Application, Certificate of Insurance
and your Director's Review and Notice in commection with the above captioned event.

Please note the review is attached to the notice and your review can be sent via an e-mail
response through Outloock or print, sign, and interoffice review, TO MY ATTENTION AT THE

POLICE DEPARTMENT by Tuesday, February 14, 2012. Thank you.

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Regards,

Carol A, Frank

East Hartford Police Dept.
Support Services Bureau
31 School St.

East Hartford, CT 06108

Work: 860-291-7631
Fax: 860-291-6290



f

,

i\

15)( m}ﬂsyﬂq" 8[(//‘6%)

Frank, Carol

To: Bennett, Cindy

Subject: RE: Head of the Riverfront Rowing Regatta .
{21y fh+ S 1l ‘g@“ﬂﬂ‘

Olvm 0)6)”)3 V2SI

————— Original Message-----

From: Bennett, Cindy

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2012 12:31

To: Frank, Carol

Subject: RE: Head of the Riverfront Rowing Regatta

Certificates of insurance gocd for all 2012 events for Riverfront Recapture.

L----Original Message-----

From: Frank, Carcl

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2012 11:52 AM

To: Uhrig, Jim; Bockus, Tim; Cordier, James; Oates, John

Cc: Vibberts, Richard; Bennett, Cindy; Cohen, Bruce; Dimarco, Joe; Gentile, Richard;
Horan, Denise; Leclerc, Marcia; Miller, James; O'Connell, Michael; Perez, William; Stokes,
Gloria; Thurnauer, Beau

Subject: Head of the Riverfront Rowing Regatta

Good morning all.

Attached please find the Outdoor Amusement Permit Application, Certificate of Insurance
and your Director's Review and Notice in connection with the above capticned event.

Please note the review is attached to the notice and your review can be sent via an e-mail
response through Outlook or print, sign, and interoffice review, TO MY ATTENTION AT THE
POLICE DEPARTMENT by Tuesday, February 14, 2012. Thank you.

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Regards,

Carol A. Frank

East Hartford Police Dept.
Support Services Bureau
31 8chool St.

East Hartford, CT 06108

Work: 860-291-7631
Fax: 860-291-6290



*j%yi¥/%@M/ﬁf

TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD
SUPPORT SERVICES BUREAU
Outdoor Amusement Permits
31 School Street
East Hartford, CT 06108
(860) 528-4401

Mark J. Sirois Marcia A. Leclerc
Chief of Police Mayor

Administrative Review of Amusement Permit

Event Date: September 30, 2012
‘Event: Head of the Riverfrout Rowing Regatta

Applicant: Riverfront Recapture by Jessica Leone, Public Events Manager

Pursuant to Town Ordinance (TO) 5-3, a review of the application was completed and the following
recommendation is made:

x[] L. the application be approved as submitted.

] 2. the application be revised, approved subject to the condition(s) set forth in the attached
comiments.

M 3. the application be disapproved for the reason(s) set forth in the attached comments.

Fire Department

Health Department

Parks & Recreation Departinent
Public Works Department
Corporation Counsel

OO0

Bruce Cohen 1/30/2012
Signature Date

Comments:

If there are going to be any tents and or electrical work such as a generator
we will need permits




MARCIA AL LECLERC
MAYOR

TELEPHONE
(8G0) 528-4401

FAX (86() 289-1249

MARK .J. SIROIS
CIIIEF OF POLICE

February 15, 2012

Richard F. Kehoe, Chairman
East Hartford Town Council
740 Main Streel

East Hartford, CT 06108

Re: Qutdoor Amusement Permit Application -
“ING Hartford Marathon”

Dear Chairman Kehoe:

Attached please find the amusement permit application from Elizabeth {Beth)
Shiuger of the Hartford Marathon Foundation. The applicant seeks to conduct
outdoor musical entertainment and a marathon and with volunteers and several
thousand spectators and runners on Saturday, October 13, 2012 from 7:30 AM
- 12:00 PM, with music running between the hours of 9:00 AM and 12:00 PM.

Pursuant to Town Ordinance (1T0) 5-3, a review of the application was
completed by the Directors of the Fire, Heaith, Parks & Recreation, and Public
Works Departments. The Heaith, Parks & Recreation and Fire Departments
approve the application as submitted.

The Public Works Departmeni recommends the application be approved with
the following conditions:

o The applicant shall coordinate with Public Works Highway Division for
the placement of barricades, signs, waste collection and disposal, and
post-event cleanup. Fees may apply.

« The applicant shall obtain separate road closure permits from the
appropriate governing authority {(State or Town) for any proposed road
closures.

The Risk Management Department states the Marathon Foundation will need
to provide a Certificate of Liabiiity Insurance, in the amount of one (1} million
dollars per occurrence. They must also endorse the policy to add the Town of
East Hartford, its officials, employees and votunteers as additional insured.
The policy will need to be reviewed and approved prior to the event.

The inspections and Permits Department recommends the application be
approved and states that any lents and/aor generators will require a building
and/or electrical permit.

The Police Department conducted a review of the application and the following
comments/recommendations are made:




The Poiice Department can provide adequate police protection for the
event. The sites are suitable for the outdoor amusement, the expected
crowds are of moderate to large size, and the areas have sufficient

parking availabie.

There will be significant detours for several hours. Traffic on the
adjacent streets can be maintained with a near-normal flow of traffic.

Police manpower required for these events exceeds the Department’'s
normal Patrol Complement and overtime hiring will be necessary. As an
event that is not Town-sponsored, this expense will have to be borne by
the applicant. The cost, based on last year's expense, is expected to be
approximately $29,600.00.

Respectfully submitted for your information.

Sincerely,

e

Makk/J. Sirois
Chief of Police

Applicant



TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD POLICE DEPARTMENT

BUREAU OF OPERATIONS
OUTDOOR AMUSEMENT PERMITS
31 SCHOOL STREET
EAST HARTFORD, CT 06108
(860) 528-4401

OUTDOOR AMUSEMENT PERMIT

Melody A. Currey APPLICATION Mark J. Sirois
Mayor Chief of Police
1. Name of Event: ‘.;o] ‘2 mc; ,4{4/277%‘]@} MA)?-d ')'"/7/0/\_}

2. Date(s) of Event:
Saturday October 13th, 2012
3. Applicant’s name, home & work phone numbers, home address, and e-mail address:

Beth Shluger Hartford Marathon Foundation 41 Sequin Dr. Suite one, Glastonbury, CT 06033 (860) 652-

8866 beth@hartfordmarathon.com L .
4. [f partnership, corporation, club, or association, list names of all partners or officers and business address.

See attached iist of Hartford Marathon Foundation board members.
5. List the location of the proposed amusement: (Name of facility and address)
Hartford, East Hartford, South Windsor (see attached route map)

6. List the dates and hours of operation for each day (if location changes on a particular day, please list):
Saturday, Oct 13th, 2012 approximate time 7:30 AM to 12:00 PM. See attached impact charts

7. Provide a detailed description of the proposed amusement;
Road Race: Marathon 26.2 miles, 3000 runners. 100 (four person) team Relays.

8.  Wili Music or Other Entertainment Be Provided Qut-Of-Doors?

YES
a. IF*YES,” during what days and hours will music or entertaisunent be provided {note: this is different

from hours of operation)?
9:00 AMto 12 PM

9. What Is The Expected Age Group(s) of Participants?
1910 80

10. What is the Expected Attendance at the Proposed Amusement:
(if more than one performance, indicate time/day/date and anticipated attendance for each.)

3,000 Runners in East Hartford, 1,000 volunteers, several thousand spectators

1. Provide a detailed description of the proposed amusement’s anticipated impact on the surrounding
community. Please comment on each topic below:

a.  Crowd Size Impact:
See attached route description and fime impact chart, Spectators will be positioned along the route

b. _ Traffic Control and Flow Plan at Site & Impact on Surrounding/Supporting Streets:
See attached anticipated traffic impact

E.H.P.D. FORM # 127E, rev. 02/05 Page 1 of 3 pages September 29, 2006



¢.  Parking Plan On Site & Impact on Surrounding/Supporting Streets:
no negative impact on parking is anticipated
d.  Noise Impact on Neighborhood:
noise impact minimal with entertainment not starting till after @ AM per the 2011 agreement.

e.  Trash & Litter Control Plan for the Amusement Site and Surrounding Community During and
Immediately After the Proposed Amusement:
Litter conirel will be maintained at all water siations along the route. Volunteers will pick up any trash .
+

at thaaea Inratinne hafnra rlncinn
f.  List expected general disruption to neighborhood’s normal life and activities:

positive impact expected: media attention on race course, television, radio and print; opportunity for

communily involvement in a world class sporling event.
g.  Other Expected Inflitence on Surrounding Neighborhood:

n/a
12. Provide a Detailed Plan for the Following:
a.  Accessibility of Amusement Site to Emergency, Police, Fire & Medical Personnel and Vehicles:
Above listed agencies and their vehicles will have immediate access to all roadways during race.
b. Provisions for Notification of Proper Authorities in the Case of an Emergency:

See attached communications plan

c.  Any Provision for On-Site Emergency Medical Services:
Water/Aid stations noted on attachments. Emergency agencies and their vehicles will have immediate

acgess fo.all reagdwavs durina the race.
((EFO\V(]t %ontroﬁ;l]an:

same as 11a and 11b.

€. fon Town Property, the Plan for the Return of the Amusement Site to Pre-Amusement Condition:
Pulbllc works, ar#orc;f arathon oungalﬁon ang gts volunteers \-ﬂh work fogether to retum area to pre amusement

f. COng‘lr'Ol?io“ of Sanitary Facilities:
Handi House port a iet rentals placed aiong the route

13. Will food be provided, served, or sold on site:
NO : food available ANDD NO contact has been made with the East Hartford Health Department

14. Does the Proposed Amusement Involve the Sale and/or Provision of Alcoholic Beverages to Amusement
Aftendees,
NO, Alcoholic Beverages will be served or Provided

IfF'YES’, Describe, In Detail, Any and All Arrangements and What Procedures Shall Be Employed:
a. For Such Sale or Provision,

b. To Ensure That Alcohol Is Not Sold or Provided to Minors or Intoxicated Persons.

D Check if Copy of Liquor Permit, as Required by State Law, is included with application.

15. Include any other information which the applicant deems relevant {time waivers and fee waiver requests
should go here):

------------------- The following space is intentionally left blank. e

E.HPD. FORM# I127E, rev. 02/05 Page 2 of 3 pages September 29, 2006



CGS Sec. 53a-157. False Statement: Class A Misdemeanor.

A person is guilty of False Statement when he intentionaily makes a false written statement under oath or
pursuant to a form bearing notice, authorized by law, to the effect that false statements made therein are
punishable, which he does not believe to be true and which statement is intended to mislead a public servant in
the perfornmance of his official duties.

a.  False Statement is a Class A Misdemeanor.

b.  The penalty for a Class A Misdemeanor is imnprisonment for a term not to exceed one (1) year, or a
fine not to exceed $1,000, or both a fine and imprisonment,

cl re, under the penalties of False Statement, that the information provided in this application is true and correct
he bbst of m,? knowledge:

N ¢ o ("..“}-j(’t]“’g\ \Jrf\,(n {07 /nﬂz < /)\

(Applidait Signature) (Printed Name) (Date Signed)

(Send application electronically 1o cfrank{@ci.east-hartford.ct.us)

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:

Insurance Certificate Included:; |:| YES IE/NO 4
Liquor Permit Included: |:| YES I:‘ NO Nlﬂ“"
Time Waiver Request Included: ’:] YES D NO ﬂ/f'/)’
Fee Waiver Request Included: ’:] YES D;’NO

Received By: /a/f/le ﬁ%’ﬂ 7 /f
Employee Number: i { 2 é l

Date & Time Signed:\ i

Tine remaining before'event: ) }'(’-days.

?’-: '0) AM BB

E.H.PD. FORM # 127E, rev. 02/05 Page 3 of 3 pages September 29, 2006



Chairman

Chrlstine Andrews [Chris)
The Andrews Agency

3 Forest Park Drive

PO Box 466

Farmington, CT 06034
candrews@andrewsagency.net
(860} 678-8888

{860} 573-3716 {cell)
Home; 16 Fernhurst
Farmington, CT 06032

Vice Chairman

Timothy Larson (Tim)
Executive Director

Tweed New Haven Airport
{203} 466-8833 x110
tlarson@flytweed.com
{203) 859-0076 (cell)
Home: 33 Gorman Place
East Hartford, CT 06108
(860} 291-8635

Treasurer

Robert M. Haggatt, C.P,A. (Bab)
Exec VP / COO

Newman's Own Foundation

790 Farmington Avenue, Sulte 4B
Farmington, CT 06032

Office: (860} 284-4200 x 312

Cell: (860} 659-7115
thaggeti@newmapsownfoundation.org
Home: 91 Sturgeon River Road
Glastonbury, CT 06033

Secretary

Peter A, Gutermann, Esq.

Vice President and General Counsel
Pratt & Whitney

400 Main Street M/S 101-31

East Hartford, CT 06108
peter.gutermann@®pw.utc.com
(860) 565-9292

Home: 28 Claybar Drive

West Hartford, CT 06117

Immediate Past Chairman
David Polk

The First Tee of CT

525 Brook Street

Rocky Hil, CT 06067
{860) 882-1660

{860) 883-7946 (celi}
Home: 100 Westmont
West Hartford, CT 06117

Hartford Marathon Foundatlon, inc.

Board of Directors

Susan D. Albano

Vice President, Business Development
Women's Health USA

22 Waterville Road

Avan, CT 06001
salbano@womenshealthusa.com
{860) 678-5520

{860} 677-3675 {fax)

Home: 205 Stoner Drive

West Hartford, CT 06107

{860} 236-0483

salbanol6@¢omeast.net

Timothy Bannon

Office of the Governor
State of Connecticut
210 Capitol Avenue
Hartford, CT 06016
Home: 57 Arvine Place
Manchester, CT 06040

Brian D. Comer
Head of Distribution, Public Markets
ING
One Orange Way, B3-N
Windsor, CT 06095-4774
Tel: 860.580.2544
Fax: 860.580,2550
BrianD.Comer@us.ing.com
Traceylynn.coleman@us.ing.com

5tacie Dykins

R.C. Knox

One Goodwin Square, 24" Floor
Hartford, CT 06103
sdykins@rcknox.com

{860) 524-7637

{860) 305-2431 {cell}
Horne:1142 Main Street

South Glastonbury, CT 06073

Irvin C, Girard

State of Connecticut
Department of Children and Families
364 West Middle Turnpike
Manchester, CT 06040
girard001@yahoo.com
{860} 533-3682

{860) 794-2699 {cell)
Home: 967 Mill Pond Drive
South Windsor, CT 06074
{860} 648-2554

Brewster Perkins
willis
185 Asylum Street
Hartford, CT 06119
Brewster.perkins@willis.com
{860) 756-7332
Home: 180 Fern Street
West Hartford, CT 06119
{860) 236-3403

James Sulfivan

Howard, Kohn, Sprague & Fitzgerald
237 Buckingham Street

Hartford, CT 06126-1198

Home: 41 High Farms

Waest Hartford, CT 06107

Cell: {860} 659-7115

Brian Whitney

President

The Whitney Group

703 Hebron Ave.
Glastonbury, CT 06033
bdwhitneygroup@aol.com
bwhitney@vitath2o.com
(860) 657-4404 ext, 11
{860} 203-1888 {call]
Home: 11 Westwood Road
West Hartford, CT 06117

Founder, CEO and Executive Director

Elizabeth G. Shluger {Bath}
Race Diractor

Hartford Marathon Foundation
41 Sequin Drive

Glastonbury, CT 06033
beth@hartfordmarathon.com
(860} 652-8866

{860) 402-9588 {cell)

Home: 33 Brentwood Drive
Glastonbury, CT 06033




2012 Full Marathon Route

Start on Capito! Avenus in front of State Capitol, heading West
Right onto Broad Streat

Right onto Asylum Avenue

Right onto Ford Street

Left onto Pearl Street

Pass Haynes Sireet

Cross Trumbull Street

Stay to left for course split (Half Marathon will turn right onto Main Street})
Continue onto American Row

Left onto Market Street {(becomes Rev. Moody Overpass)

Go under 1-84

Market Street becomes Rev, Moody Qverpass

Right onto Weston Street

s  Rightinlo Riverside Park
e Enter Riverside Park Path

e  Exit Riverside Park Path
s Right onto Van Dyke Avenue/Charler Oak Ave.

+ Right onio Sheldon Street
*  Right onto South Prospect Street

EAST HARTFORD

Right onto Founder's Bridge (eastbound {anes)
Bear right onto Pitkin Street Exit ramp

Left onto Pitkin Street

Right onto Meadow Street

Right onto Harlland Street

* Right onto East River Drive
o Left onto Great River Park Path
* Follow River Park Path South towards Great River Park

Exit Great River Park Path

Right onto East River Drive

Right onto Riverview Square

Follow Riverview Square past Two Rivers Magnet School and back towards East
River Drive.

s  Right onfo East River Drive

* & o @

¢  Easl River Drive becomes East River Drive Extension
Left onto Main Street
¢ Left onto Carroll Road




Right onto Prospect Street South

Cross Rte. 44 {Connecticut Boulevard)
Prospect Street South becomes Prospect Street

Left onto Main Street
Left onto Brook Street
Brook Street becomes King Street

Continue straight on King Street

Bear left around corner on King Street
Right onto Main Street
Go under 1-691

Continue straight on Main Street

Continue straight on Main Street

Continue siraight on Main Street

Confinue straight on Main Sireet
Make U Turn and head South on Main Street

Continue South on Main Street

Continue South on Main Street

Continue South on Main Street
Go under I-691

Continue South on Main Street

| EAST HARTFORD

Continue South on Main Street

Right onto Main Street (Rle 5}
Right onto Prospect Street

Cross Rte. 44 (Connecticut Boulevard)



¢ Prospect Street becomes Prospect Street South

¢ Left onto Carroll Road
Right onto Main Street
Right onto Pitkin Strest

»  Right onto Founder's Bridge (eastbound lanes)
t HARTFORD

+  Straight onto State Street
¢ Cross Main Street
s  Becomes Pear| Street

e Left onto Ford Street/Trinily Street
¢ Under Memorial Arch to Finish




Mile Location

Start Capitol Ave., Hartford

mife 0.5 Asylum Ave Green, Hartford

mile 1+ 26 Pearl St., Hartford

mile 1.5 State/Market St., Hartford

mile 2 Rev. Moody Overpass, Hartford

mile 3.5 Boathouse in Riverside Park, Hartford

mile 4.5 + 8.5 +23.5 Mortensen Riverfront Plaza, Hartford

mile 6.5 + 24.5 Pitkin/Meadow St., East Hartford

mile 8.5 Great River Park, East Hartford

mile ¢ E. River Dr. & Jayce St., East Hartford

Mile 10 Htd. Despatch, 225 Prospect St., East Hartford
mile 11 + 23 Sawvi's Pizza, 1555 Main St., East Hartford
mile 12 75 King St., East Hartford

mile 13.8 + 21 King/Old Main St, South Windsor

mile 14.5 & 19.5 Wood Memorial Library, 783 Old Main Street, S. Windsor
mile 16 &18 Kasheta Pumpkin Farm, Old Main 5t., S. Windsor
mile 17 1803 Ofd Main 5t., S. Windsor

mile 20 717 Old Main St, S. Windsor

mile 22 KofC, 1831 Main St., East Hartford

mile 25 80 Pitkin St., East Hartford

mife 26.2 Bushnell Park Stage

Mife Marker Location

mile 0.5 &12.8 Asylum Ave Green, Hartford

mile 1 Peart St., Hartford

mife 2.5 Park/Lawrence St., Hartford

mile 3.5 Park St & Sisson Ave, Hartford

mile 4 345 Prospect Ave., Hartford

mile 5.5 Quaker Meeting House, 144 S. Quaker, West Hartford
mile 6 375 Fern Street

mile 6.4 Troutbrook/Duffield Dr., West Hartford

mife 6,7 UCONN Parking Lot, Troutbrook Dr., West Hartford
mile 8 Albany Ave., West Hartford

mile 9 31 Birch Rd., West Hartford

mile 10,5 Elizabeth Park Pond House, West Hartford

mile 11 South Whitney/ Fern St., Hartford

mile 12 immanuel United Church, Farmington Ave., Hartford




1/24/2012

1 Pear! St., Hartford
2 |Rev, Moody Overpass, Hartofrd 8:10 8:20 8:26 8:30
3 Entrance to Riverside Park, Hartford 8:15 8:30 8:39 8:40
4 Riverside Park 8:20 8:40 8:52 8:55
5 |Sheldon St., Hartford 8:25 8:50 9:.05 9:10
6 Founders Bridge, Hartford 8:30 9:00 9:18 9:20
7 |East River Dr., EH 8:35 9:10 9:31 9:35
8 |Great River Park 8:40 9:20 9:44 9.45
9 East River Dr. Ext, EH 8:45 9:30 9:57 10:00
10 |S. Prospect St. (N. of Chapel St.), EH 8:50 9:40 10:10 10:15
11 |Prospect St. (S. of Rt. 5}, EH 8:55 9:50 10:23 10:25
12 |King St, EH 9:00 10:00 | 10:36 10:40
13 |King St. (S. of Mcguire Rd.) , EH 9:05 10:10 10:49 10:50
14 |Old Main {(N. of Chapel St.), SW 9:10 10:20 | 11:02 1105
15 {0ld Main @ Newberry Rd, SW 9:15 10:30 | 11115 11:20
16 |Old Main (8. of Strong Rd.), SW 9:20 10:40 | 11:28 11:30
17 |Old Main , SW 9:25 10:50 | 11:41 11:45
18 {Old Main, SW 9:30 11:00 11:54 11:55
19 |Old Main @ 1st Congr. Church, SW 9:35 11:10 12:07 12:10
20 |Old Main , SW 9:40 11:20 12:20 12:25
21 ]OIld Main (S. of King St.}, SW 9:45 11:30 | 12:33 12:35
22 |Main St,, EH 9:50 11:40 | 12:46 12:50
23 |Prospect, EH 9:55 11:50 | 12:59 1:00
24 1S, Prospect (S. of Tower Rd.), EH 10:00 12:00 1:12 1:15
25 |Pitkin St. (W. of Darlin $t.), EH 10:05 | 12:10 1:26 1:30
26 |Pearl St., Hartford 10:10 12:20 1:38 1:40
26.2 |Trinity Street 10:12 12:23 1:51 1:565

8:00

8:05

0  |Elm Street/Hartford 8:00 8:00
1 Pearl St, Hartford 8:05 8:10 8:13 8:15
2 {Park Street @ John St., Hartford 8:10 8:20 8:26 8:30
3 Park Street @ Laurel St., Hartford 8:15 8:30 8:39 8:40
4  |Park Road @ Warren, WH 8:20 8:40 8:52 8:55
5 IN. Quaker @ Kingwood Rd, WH 8:25 8:50 9:05 9:10
6 [Fern St @ Ballard, WH 8:30 9:00 9:18 9:20
7 |Troutbrook @ Lawler, WH 8:35 9:10 9:31 9:35
8 |Albany Ave @ Colony, WH 8:40 9:20 9:44 9:45
9 |Birch Rd, WH 8:45 9:30 9:57 10:00
10 |Elizabeth Park, Hartford 8:50 9:40 10:10 10:15
11 18. Whitney, Hartford 8:55 9:50 10:23 10:25
12 [Farmington @ Laurel, Hartford 9:00 10:00 10:36 10:40
13 |Ford Street, Hartofrd 9:05 10:10 10:49 10:50
13.1 1 Trinily Street, Hartford 9:.07 10:20 | 10:585 11:00




€.8 HARTFORD
MARATHON /i

AND HALF MARATHON A7
g

ING

SCARD OF £C)
BUILDING

EOH CAPITOL A RN e ORE MILES

START HEADING WEST TOL AVE. TU 1 ON PEARL 5T. AT EAST CORNER OF BUILDING

RIGHT ONTO BROAD ST. TURN RIGHT ONTO #215 (CONGREGATION ADDS TSRAEL). 18 ON MAIN ST. AT FRONT DOCR #1417,

ASYLUM AVE. CONTINUE ONTO ASYLUM ST. 2 ON REVEREND MOODY OVERPASS 25FT SOUTH 19 ON MAIN ST. AT IST CONGREGATIONAL CHURCH,
TURN RIGHT GNTO FORD 5T. TURN LEFT ONTO OF SOUTH END OF BRIDGE 1933 OPPOSITE HOUSE #9956,

PEARL ST, CONTINUE ONTO AMERTICAN ROW. 3 ON RIVERSIDE PARK ENTRANCE RD. BEYWEEN 20 ON MAIN ST. 19FT NORTH OF POLE 687 [AT THE EDGE

ATH AND STH LIGHT POLES {7894 & 7895).

OF PROPERTY #547).
4 ON RIVERSIDE PARK PATH, SOUTH OF BULKELEY

21 ON MAIN ST. 21FT NORTH OF POLE 641 (ON SMALL SRIDGE

TURN LEFT ONTC MARKET ST. [T BECOMES REV.

MOODY OVERTPASS. TURN RIGHT ONTO BRIDGE, 11SFT SOUTH OF SECESSICH MOZALC, 27FT SOUTH OF KING ST.).

WESTCN ST. TURN RIGHT INTO RIVERSIDE NORTH OF WATER FAUCET ON RIGHT. 22 ON MAIN ST SOFT SOUTH OF DRIVEVWAY OF HOU
PARK. FOLLOW RIVERSIDE PARK PATH SOUTH | |5 ON SHELDON 8FT NORTH GF MIDDLE DRIVEWAY OF #1339,

AND EXIT TURNING RIGHT ONTO YAN DYKE (CLEP) #400. 23 ON PROSPECT ST. OPPOSITE POLE 530 AND

AYE/CHARTER OAX AVE. TURN RIGHT ONTC 6 ?g ;F%N&Z‘LST EPF:;E’EGSE F‘:gﬁ‘-:‘;?;;lg: :fND i2TH GOLD DRIVE WAY OF HOUSE #59.
24 ON 5. PROSPECT ST, BETWEEN 2 STOP SIGNS
::El:l%(::‘ ZZG;:R;H?LG::A?ENTS?' SCE?;;?P:}-{C; 7 O EAST RIVER DR. 90FT SOUTH OF PITKIN ST. SOUTH OF TOWER RD. {WHERE 5.
Y ) INTERSECTION. PROSPECT ST. BECOMES CARROLL RD.).
FOLNDERS BRIDGE, EXIT RIGHT. TURN LEFT | 13 ON GREAT RIVER PARK PATH 10FT NORTH OF BOAT 25 ON PLTKIN 5T, 40FT WEST OF DARLIN ST. INTERSECTION
ONTO PITKIN ST. TURN RIGHT ONTO MEADOW LAUNGH, (16FT EAST OF POLE 2142),
5T. TURN RIGHT ONTO HARTLAND ST. TURN 9 ON EAST RIVER DR. EXTENSION 30FT WEST OF RT 26 ON PEARL ST, AT FRONT DOOR SUILDING #2134,
RIGHT ONTO EAST RIVER DR, TURN LEFT ONTO 5/E5/91 ENTRANCE RAMP.
THE PATH TO GREAT RIVER PARK. FOLLOW 10 ON 5. PROSPECT 5T. IOFT NORTH OF POLE 2064 (NORTH
GREAT REVER PARK PATH SGUTH AND EXIT OF CHAPEL ST. INTERSECTION).
TURNING RIGHT GNTO EAST RIVER DR, HEADING| |11 Of PROSPECT ST, 1SFT SOUTH OF DRIVEWAY OF
HOUSE #2t {SOUTH OF RT-5 INTERSECTION).
EAST. TURN RIGHT ONTO RIVERVIEW 50. 12 ON KING ST. AT DRIVEWAY OF HOUSE H142. :
FOLECY REVERVIEW 5Q. PAST TWO RIVERS 13 ON KING ST. AT NORTH EDGE OF HOUSE H588 (SOUTH o
MIDDLE MAGHET SCHOOL. TURH RIGHT ONTO OF MCGUIRE RD.). W E /oo
EAST RIVER DR. TURN LEFT ONTO MAIN ST. HALF ON KING ST. AT DRIVEWAY OF HOUSE #4632 (NOR j o
TURN LEFT ONTO CARROLL RO, TURN RIGHT OF MCGUIRE QD). NOT T_O SCALE
ONTO 5. PROSPECT ST. TURN LEFT ONTO pAIN | {16 ON MAIN ST. BETWEEN IN MIODLE OF DRIVEWAY : 5 jo - 4
ST TURN LEFT ONTO KING ST. TURN RIGHT or g?:;‘;_‘;%‘_f (HORTH / I ucauire RO
ONTO MAIN 5T, TURN ARDUND AND HEAD 15 ON MAIN ST, I CENTER OF v URNHF\M sT
SOUTH ON MATN 5T. TURN RIGHT ONTC MEWBERRY RD. INTERSECTION. E—+——
PROSPECT ST. TURN LEFT ONTO CARROLL RD. [ |16 ON MAIN ST. 25FT SOUTH OF DRIVEWAY
TURH RIGHT ONTO MAIN 5T. TUAN RIGHT ONTO OF HOUSE #1386 {SOUTH OF STRONG RD.).
PITKIN 5T, TURN RIGHT ONTO FOUNDERS 17 ON MAIN ST. 25 T SOUTH
BRIDGE EXIT RAMP. CRDSS FOWNDERS BRTDGE OF POLE 1632 {OTHER SIDE

ONTO STATE ST. AMERICAN ROW AND PEARL OF STREET}).
ST. CROSS FORD ST. BEAR LEFT ONTO TRINETY
ST. AND FINISH IR SUSHNELL PARK, UNGER THE

ARCH.

RACE ROUTE
MiLgs PARK e
g COVWARD ST
Z Ty e

=

O

'_ A

gl‘” ,il. B N
: /7 ~~CARROLL RD. ..

g .y e

i
g’
?-"‘-..

. NGERFORD ST
QAK §
LAFAYETTE 31:‘7
STON STl .~ —g

:m Tty

S TS

CTUO24THP
Certification Code

/’




2

TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD
POLICE DEPARTMENT
SUPPORT SERVICES BUREAU
Outdoor Amusement Perinits
31 School Street
East Hartford, CT 06108

= (860) 528-4401
Mark J. Sirois Marcia A. Leclerc

Chief of Police Mayor

Administrative Review of Amusement Permit

Event Date: October 13, 2012
Eveit: ING Hartford Marathen
Applicant: Elizabeth (Beth) Shluger, Hartford Marathon Foundation

Pursuant to Town Ordinance (TO) 5-3, a review of the application was completed and the foilowing
recommendation is made:

24 I. the application be approved as submitted.

2. the application be revised, approved subject to the condition(s) set forth in the attached
comments.

3. the application be disapproved for the reason(s) set forth in the attached comments.

Fire Department

Health Department

Parks & Recreation Department
Public Works Departinent
Corporation Counsel

OOOOx® O 0O

William Perez, Assistant Fire Chief February 14,2012
Signature Date

Comments:




2

TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD
POLICE DEPARTMENT
SUPPORT SERVICES BUREAU
Outdoor Amusement Permits
31 School Street
East Hartford, CT 06108
(860) 528-4401
Matrk J. Sirois Marcia A. Leclerc

Chief of Police Mayor

Administrative Review of Amusement Permit

Event Date: October 13, 2012
Event; ING Hartford Marathon
Applicant: Elizabeth (Beth) Shluger, Hartford Marathon Foundation

Pursuant to Town Ordinance (TO) 5-3, a review of the application was completed and the following
recommendation is made:

4 1. the application be approved as submitted.

2. the application be revised, approved subject to the condition{s) set forth in the attached
comments.

3. the application bg disapproved for the reason(s) set forth in the attached comments.

Fire Department

Health Departinent

Parks & Recreation Department
Public Works Department
Corporation Counsel

Michael T. O’Connell %é/ g“ﬂM //;)J///.Z_
7 ” Date

Signature

OOOxX0] O O

Comments:



TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD
POLICE DEPARTMENT
SUPPORT SERVICES BUREAU
Outdoor Amusement Permits
31 School Street
East Hartford, CT 06108
(860) 528-4401

Muaik J. Sinis Marcia A, Leclerc
Chief of Police Mayor

Administrative Review of Amusement Permit

Event Dalte: QOetober 13, 2012
Event: ING Hariford Marsthon

Applicanl: Elizabeth (Beth) Shluger, Hartford Marathon Foundation

Pursuani to Town Ordinance (T} 5-3, a review of the application was completed and the following
reconminendalion is inade:

,kl 1. (he applicalion be approved as submitted.

1 2. Lhe application be revised, approved subject to the condition(s) set forth in (he atfached
comnients,

] 3. the application be disapproved for the rcason{s) set forth in the attached comments.

| Fire Departient
1 Health Department

%’ Parks & Recreation Departinent
L]

Pablic Works Departiment
Corporation Counsel

m\\\ \}\&\% 0>/ r/f/_%;g e

Comwmen(s:




Public kg

Frank, Carol

From: Bockus, Tim

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2012 12:00 PM
To: Frank, Carol

Subject: RE: ING Hartford Marathon

I've reviewed this application and pursuant to Town Ordinance 5.3, I recommend that the
application be approved with the following conditions:

1. The applicant shall coordinate with Public Works Highway Division for the placement of
barricades, signs, waste collection and disposal, and post-event cleanup. Fees may apply.

2. The applicant shall obtain separate road closure permits from the appropriate governing
authority (State or Town) for any proposed road closures.

Tim Bockus

Director of Public Works
Town of East Hartford

740 Main Street

East Hartford, CT 06108
Phone (860) 291-7361

Fax {(860) 291-7370
TBockus@easthartfordct.gov

————— Original Message-----

From: Frank, Carol

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2012 11:51

To: Uhrig, Jim; Bockus, Tim; Cordier, James; Oates, John

Cc: Vibberts, Richard; Bennett, Cindy; Cohen, Bruce; Dimarco, Joe; Gentile, Richard;
Horan, Denise; Leclerc, Marcia; Miller, James; O'Connell, Michael; Perez, William; Stokes,
Gloria; Thurnauer, Beau

Subject: ING Hartford Marathon

Good morning all.

Attached please find the Outdoor Amusement Permit Application, Mile Marker/Road Impact
Times, Full Marathon Route, Map and your Director's Review and Notice in connection with

the above captioned event.

Please note the review is attached to the notice and your review can be gent via an e-mail
response through Outlook or print, sign, and interoffice review, TO MY ATTENTION AT THE

POLICE DEPARTMENT by Tuesday, February 14, 2012. Thank you.

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Regards,

Carol A. Frank

East Hartford Police Dept.
Support Services Bureau
31 School St.

East Hartford, CT 06108

Work: 860-291-7631
Fax: 860-291-6290



CG r p Cﬂu A/

Frank, Carol

From: Gentile, Richard

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2012 3:52 PM
To: Frank, Carol

Subject: RE: ING Hartford Marathon
Carol-

This looks fine however any approval should be subject to the execution of a Licensee
Agreement with the Town with respect to the use of Town Roads. The Marathon has signed a

license agreement each year so this is not a new requirement.

————— Original Message-----

From: Frank, Carol

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2012 11:51

To: Uhrig, Jim; Bockus, Tim; Cordier, James; Oates, John

Cc: Vibberts, Richard; Bennett, Cindy; Cochen, Bruce; Dimarco, Joe; Gentile, Richard;
Horan, Denise; Leclerc, Marcia; Miller, James; O'Connell, Michael; Perez, William; Stokes,
Gloria; Thurnauer, Beau

Subject: ING Hartford Marathon

Good morning all.

Attached please find the Outdoor Amusement Permit Application, Mile Marker/Road Impact
Times, Full Marathon Route, Map and your Director’s Review and Notice in connection with

the above captioned event.

Please note the review is attached to the notice and your review can pe sent via an e-mail
response through Outlook or print, sign, and interoffice review, TO MY ATTENTION AT THE

POLICE DEPARTMENT by Tuesday, February 14, 2012. Thank you.

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Regards,

Carol A. Frank

East Hartford Police Dept.
Support Services Bureau
31 School St.

Easgt Hartford, CT 06108

Work: 860-291-7631
Fax: 860-291-6290



2

TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD
POLICE DEPARTMENT
SUPPORT SERVICES BUREAU
Outdoor Amusement Permits
31 School Street
East Hartford, CT 06108

(860) 528-4401
Mark J. Sirois Marcia A. Leclerc

Chiet of Palice Mayer

Administrative Review of Amusement Permit

Event Date: October 13,2012
Event: ING Hartford iMarathon
Applicant: Elizabeth (Beth) Shluger, Hartford Marathon Foundation

Pursuant to Town Ordinance (TO) 5-3, a review of the application was completed and the following
recommendation is made:

xJ {. the application be approved as submitted.

2. the application be revised, approved subject to the condition(s) set forth in the attached
comments.

3. the application be disapproved for the reason(s) set forth in the attached conyments.

]

[]

] Fire Department

] Health Department

] Parks & Recreation Department
Il Public Works Department

] Corporation Counsel

Bruce Cohen HC.- 2/14/2012
Signature Date
Commenis:

If the tents or generators are going to used then a building and or clectrical permit will be required



Frank, Carol

From: Bennett, Cindy

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2012 12:32 PM
To: Frank, Carol

Subject: RE: ING Hartford Marathon

We will need the COI

————— Original Message-----

From: Frank, Carcl

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2012 11:51 AM

To: Uhrig, Jim; Bockus, Tim; Cordier, James; Oates, John

Cc: Vibberts, Richard; Bemmett, Cindy; Cohen, Bruce; Dimarco, Joe; Gentile, Richard;
Horan, Denise; Leclerc, Marcia; Miller, James; O'Connell, Michael; Perez, William; Stokes,
Gloria; Thurnauer, Beau

Subject: ING Hartford Marathon

Good morning all.

Attached please find the Outdoor Amusement Permit Application, Mile Marker/Road Impact
Times, Full Marathon Route, Map and your Director's Review and Notice in connection with

the above captioned event.

Please note the review is attached to the notice and your review can be sent via an e-mail
response through Outlook or print, sign, and interoffice review, TO MY ATTENTION AT THE

POI,ICE DEPARTMENT by Tuesday, February 14, 2012. Thank you.

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Regards,

Carol A. Frank

East BHartford Police Dept.
Support Services Bureau
31 8chool S8t.

East Hartford, CT 06108

Work: 860-291-7631
Fax: 860-291-6290



	03-06-12 Regular Agenda
	02-21-12 ExecSessionBoardofEducation
	02-21-12 RegularMeetingMinutes
	OPMGrantPoliceandYouthProgram
	ReferraltoTOPOTRHealthDept
	ApptBoardofEthics
	AbelonMemorialWalk
	OlmstedPopsSeries
	Riverfest2012
	RiverfrontUSTitleSeries
	RiverfrontRowingRegatta
	INGHartfordMarathon

